Michael G. Kolar
St. Paul
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: th Hall .
Name of Seminary

ARCHDIOCESE OF ST, PAUL

SEMINARY FACULTY APPRATSAL Name Kolar.—Michael. G
FOR COLLEGIANS AND THEOLOGIANS Year in Seminary VI
Date Tune—20,—1963

I. CHARACTER AND PERSONALITY

A. Obedience
B. Reliability

C. Judgment questionable on occasion

D. Leadership sometimes
E. Sociability
F. Emotional Stability

G. Personal Appearance

II. GENERAL HEALTH -~ satisfactory, except as noted:

III. _VOICE_ANP£§PEAKI§G §§ILITY ~~ satisfactory, except as noted:

IV. IMPEDIMENTS -- none, except as noted:

V. Have the Rector and faculty found positive signs of vocation in this candi-

date? Veg

VI. 1Is the recommendation a unanimous one? Or a majority vote?, X .

If a majority vote, what is the opinion of the minority? .. .

Fill out in duplicate.
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June 4, 1969

Rev. Michael G. Kolar
1225 Lafond Avenue
Gt. Paul, Minnesota 55104

Cear Father Kolar,

With this letter I am pleased to assign you as an Assistant Director of
the Catholic Youth Center, ot. Paul, effective on Monday, June 16,
1969 . May I ask you to report to the Biirector, Rt. Rev. Msgr. John A.
Sweeney, before noon on that date, ready to take up your residence in
the Center.

The announcement of the assignment will be made in The Cathodic Bulletin
of June 13, 1969.

Finally, Father Kolar, I want to take this opportunity to welcome you to

the priestly ministry within this Archdiocese. At the same time, I pray
God's blessings for your work at the Catholic Ycuth Center and always.

‘Wwith warm good wishes, I remain

Very cordlally yours,

Most Reverend Leo C. Byrne, D,C.
Coadjutor Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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JRUES M. MCGUIRK REs, PHONE 388.4(44
PATRICK MCGUIRE Bus. PHONE 388.4702

MCGUIRE & MCGUIRE

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
RUSH CITY, MINNEBOTA BBO6S

September 30, 1969

Msgr. Terrance Berntson

Chancery Office

Archdiocese of St. Paul & Minneapolis
St. Paul

Minnesota

Dear Msgr. Berntson:

This is a note regarding the priést that was signed to
our parish for three consecutive Sundays, the last Sunday
ending on September 21, 1969. The name of the priest

was Father Mike Kolar.

I just thought it appropriate to let you know that this
man was just tremendous. His sermons that he gave were
~excellent, and his rapport with the people was very,
very good.

The last sermon that he gave was a sermon dedicated to
little children which actually was a sermon that every-
body could learn a great deal from.

I just thought you might be interested on how this particular
individual affected myself and nany others of the parish
with whom I have talked.
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April 13, 1977

Reverend Michael G. Kolar
Director

Catholic Youth Center

150 N. Smith Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Mike,

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for the help
that you gave me at the Penance Service for the Pestival of Youth.
The opportunity to share ministry with you was very special for me.
It is really a privilege to be able to work with you.

There certainly was a very special and powerful mood present during
the Penance Service. I know that your own ministry and prayer con-
tributed significantly to this. You could see the joy in the young

people's eyes as they turned from you after having sought the Lord's
forgiveness.

I hope that I will have the opportunity to return some favor to you !
in the near future. Although none of us are looking for work, it
really is a strength when we can band together.

I hope that you had a very happy and joyful Easter.

Sincerely,

Reverend Robert J. Carlson
Vice-Chancellor

RJC:mw
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the INNER-VIEW

“Rapping” out the Story
of Today's Priest in Action

GROWING WITH A YOUTHFUL COMMUNITY

Father Michael Kolar, the youthful Director
of the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center, demon-
strates that the priesthood is not a goal in itself,
but part of a process towards a goal.

In discussing his role as a priest, Father
Kolar explained that he not only helps others
develop their awareness of God and Faith, but
that his own understanding is constantly growing
and developing. He also feels that he got off to
a rather weak start in this regard,

He was born in §t. Paul, and along with his
older sister and younger brother, attended St.
Columba grade school. He went directly from
there to Nazareth Hall, although he considersd
attending Cretin High School. He felt at this
time that he was called to be a priest, but he had
to constantly attune himself to that call, espec-
lally during the years at Nazareth Hall.

“Every summer when I went home, I wasn't
sure I'd be back in the fall," he admitted.

He explained that during the summers especially, he'd often consider other alterna=~
tives: social work, collage football, family life.

"It was hard to give up the possibility of my own family and that kind of security,"
Father Kolar explained, "especially since I really like kids."

However, each fall he'd return to the seminary. Two years prior to his ordination,
Father Kolar again thought of other options, such as the Peace Corps, but he was also
discovering aspects of his training that were very appealing.

During the summer immediately after
his college years, he had the opportunity
to spend a summer at St. Louis University
studying delinquency and crime control.
The following summer, the opportunity
presented itself to apply what he had
learned about social problems by working
with Catholic Charities in Minneapolis.
This opened up a new area of interest as
he worked with emotionally-disturbed
children, penal Institutions, marmriage
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and family life programs. The last three years of the seminary
provided valuable insights into psychology, welfare, prison
systems, and the ways in which the Church relates to the poor.
Nine months after his ordination, Father Kolar was asked to
assist at the Catholic Youth Center, which enabled him to
apply much of his training in a new and different way. He has
now been there for over three years, and recently became the
director.

The Youth Center may seem to be very different from the
welfare orlentation that Father Kolar originally developed,
but there are many similarities in terms of social awareness
and activity. For example, the Youth Center sponsors the
"Insight Program"” which involves Youth working with the
mentally 111, mentally retarded, exceptional children, the
elderly and other groups of people that may need special
attention and concern. The Center also provides ratreats for
high school and college-age people, an ongolng prayer commun-
ity, as well as a household where members of the community
live together much as the early Christians described in the
Acts of the Apostles. A summer Boys' Camp is sponsored by
the Center and there are many other varied activities that demand
awareness and concern.

However, the core of the Center life is a deepening of commit-
ment to God on the part of the staff, youth, and others who are part of the Youth Center
Community. This commitment is constantly growing, and even for Father Kolar, it takes
some time. He explained that last year has been one of real growth in this regard. He
felt that for the first two years at the Youth Center, he did not have a clear focus on how
faith fits into life and consequently, he was "doing too much myself, rather than allowing
God to operate through me," he said.

"Now I feel my faith has become alive and increased my ability to work as well as
deepened my love of scripture and the sacraments, for now I'm more aware of what God
is asking of me rather than trying to run things myself," he explained,

This realistic feeling of God's presence even extends to his relaxation, which is
often working at the Boys’' Camp or running, biking, or canoeing. Father Kolar also
enjoys mountain climbing, and described a rewarding trip to the Little Bighorn Mountain
in Wyoming with some of the volunteer staff from the Center. They had their own New
Year's Day Bowl game last year —- the Snow Bowl, played in a meadow in the mountains
and followed by a community sing and liturgy.

The vacation was actually an extension of his life at the Catholic Youth Center,
a place, he says, "where I'm learning to deepen my commitment to the Lord along with
everybody else." This, he says, 1s the greatest reward of his work -- leading young
people to a deeper love and understanding of God, knowing that once this happens, so
many other of life's concerns fall into place. Father Kolar foresees that in the future
his role will become that of a director of ministries, rather than the "minister,” for
everyone will be learning to bacome ministers of God and ministers to each other.

If you would like more information
about the priesthood, contact Father
Shallbetter at the Vocation Center at
222-5848.

Catherine Lynch
Editor

ARCH-019009



August 16, 1978

Reverend Michael G, Kolar v/
St. Paul Catholic Youth Center
150 N. Smith Avenue

St, Paul, MN 55102

Dear Father Kolar,

With this letter, in addition to your responsibilit.es as Director
of the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center, I am also appointing you
Vicar Cooperator of the Cathedral of St. Paul. This additional
appointment is made to fulfill the canonical technicalities in-
volved with the weekly charismatic liturgy and other pastoral ser-
vices at the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center.

This appointment will be effective at 12:00 noon on Friday, Sep-
tember 1, 1978.

This appointment will not be published in The Catholic Bulletin,
Further, it will not be announced at the Cathedral of St. Paul not
at the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center.

I pray, Mike, that the ministry at the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center
continues to be open to the promptings of the Holy Spirt and the
blessing of Qur Lord Jesus Christ. I hope that the weekly charis-
matic liturgy will be a source of support in faith for many of our
young people.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

Msgr. Hayden

cc: Bishop Kinney 1
Fr, Carlson \
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January 25, 1980

Archbishop Roach has recelved your letter concernlng

our particlpation In the programs at the _
# The Archblshop asked that | respond to
our Jetter. As you khow, wé have spoken about this

matter several times on the phone.

Thc“ sefves thousands of young
men and women each year. (it is my experlence that

the programs are well orgenized and the particlpants
are gensrally very well satisfied, 1 regret that you
had a negative experlience, and | am certainly '
concerned about the paln and frustration that you
mention in your letter.

Pleese be assured of the support of my prayers.

Stncerély, ‘

Reverend Robert J. Carlson
Chancellor

ARCH-018976



CONFIDENTIAL

Bishop Robert Carlson

226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, Minuesota 55102
291-4400

May 28,1986
Dear Bishop Carlson,

Much thought and ¢ongideration has gone idinto this letter
I am wricing you, We have met before on various oécasions.
For the past seven years I have been a member of the
Community of Christ the Redeemer at the St. Pawl Catholic
Youth Center. I have beem a part of the vplunteer réetréat
staff all through c¢ollege and T was a member of the first
year long NET téam during [EMMM. The CYC and all the
people there have been a very sufficient and instrumental
part of my life. Because of this it is very difficult

for me to inform you about this matter, biut 1 da so with
everyone's best Interest imvolved.

I was told that you are the aiithority in the Archdiocese
who is to receive concerns about ordained priest's be=
havior.

Father Michael Kolar has been a very influential person
in my life over the past ten years I have known him. I
have admiratfon and respect for the gifted -and talented
priest that he is, At the same time I have been hurt by
him and am very angry &t How he misused his peower with
me,

Fr. Mike has been vety sexually inappropriate on a past
occesion with me. At onz time I shared some véry painful
information with tim, in regards to what had happened in
my own life. I trusted him in my vulnerability and he took
advantaged of this and used me for his own sexual needs.
I know that T am not the only oue he has beenr sexual with.

I have confronted him on this and have told him how it
has affected me and how inappropriate it was. I decided
to inform you of this because you are in a position to
hold Fr, Mike accountable to the people he serves. In
doing this I hope Fr. Mike recelves the guidance and heLp

young womern he comes in contact with,

If you need .anymore Information please feel free to
contact me. Thank you for your time.

Sincerel

ARCH-018872



File of Father Michael Kolar

I met with Father Michael Kolar on Thursday " 7 to discuss
certain complaints which have been made by , ajjil] year
old at School. TFather Kolar acknowledged the

complaints and shared with me his counseling history. Apparently he
has seen Dr. Virgil Burns for the past three years.

This ¢ounseling began at this the time he was on sabbatical at Notre
Dame and stop about a year ago. I told Mike to begin this counseling
again and to keep it up as a reguldr part of his wellness:

Since we are dealing with a single incident and things seem to going
very well in therapy I feel that there is nothing furthér that neeéds to
be done.

ARCH-018874



L ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197
The Chancery-

I sweemy [ ONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Michael Kolar
Director, Catholic Youth Center
150 N, Smith Avenue

st. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Father Mike,

I have received a letter from Virgil Burns, MSW ACSW dated
April 30, 1987 which outlines your counseling relationship
with him., I appreciate the fact that you had asked him to
gsend it to us at the Chancery.

After reading the report from Virgil Burns, and discussing
it with him on the phone on Monday, May 11, 1987, I have come
to the conclusion that two things need to be done:

1. I would ask that you participate in a psychological
evaluation which Virgil Burns would arrange for you.

2. You begin to see him on a regular basls, say every
4 to 6 weeks for at least the next two years.

Mike, 3 am making this request as I feel that therapy is in
the best interest of your own pergonal life, and in your
professional ministry. I have a great respect for you as a
brother priest, and a deep affecticn for you as a good friend.

In taking these steps with Virgil Burns, I would ask that you
give him permission to share the information with me. This is
necessary so that we can continue to monitor the situation.
Mike, if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Robert J. Carlson
Auxiliary Bishop

ARCH-019127



Fathet Kenney June 5, 1987
Director of Priest's Personnel

Ghancery

226 Surmmit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Father Kenney:

In the fall of 1986, my friend werit to Bishop Robert Carlson to report an
ual abuse by Father Michael Kolar of the —
This abuse occurred in January of -

Some months prior to meeting with Bishop Carlson my friend confronted
Father Kolar about. the abuse in the presence of her therapist. In that
confrontation, Father Kolar ackrigwledged the abuse.

Upon hearing about. the abuse and the cenfrontation, Bishop Carlsanh said
he would get back to her with some response. To th1s date, she has not
received a response. This disturbs me.

Since she has not recejved a response from Bishop Carlsan, there is no
confirmation that this situation has been addressed appropriately and
completely. Without identifying my friend dor Father Kolar, it was
recommended to me by Father Dick Riece, SJ, that you would be the appropriate
person to give this information to. Suth illegal and harniful behavior
warrants certain actioqn.

Lastly, I thank you for your anticipated attention in this matter. I do
request from you a response tg this Tetter.

Sincerely,

ARCH-018967
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

DATE: March 14, 1988

MEMO TO: Father Michael 0'Connell

FROM: Bishop Robert J. Cdrlson
SUBJECT: FATHER MICHAEL G. KOLAR

On January 19th, 1988, I sent you a memo with a copy of the
psychological evaluation for Father Michael Kolar. At that
time, I suggested that Dr. Gary Schoener review the evaluation
and offer suggestions regarding any further counseling for
Father Kolar. 2

Since my memo to you of January 19th, 1988; and your memo to

me of February 8th, 1988, I realize that some very specific

concerns have been raised concerning Father Michael Kolar,
and his continued presence at the St. Paul Catholie Youth Center.

Therefore, I would try to detail as best I can my origimal
conecerns with Mike.

As you know, about three years ago, mame to
see me, allegindl certain actions on Father Kolar's part that
woul o considered sexual abuse. Apparently. Mike arranged
ftho- ride ifi the same car as himself when the Youth
Center took a trip out to Wyoming, and during the night,
Michael touched and '_masfsaqedﬂ's breast through her
clotling while she was laying on his lap in the back seat

of the car.

This was especially significant as_la'd. been raped about

a year before this and Michael should have been aware of the
trauma that this would cause her. After I have had the opportunity
of speaking with , I had Father Kolar comeé in and he
admitted that thas had taken place.

Fathér Kolar had also niet with lier and
had admitted to this, but was quite

would hold this against him. He informed
her that he hal W -ed this and thought that healing should
now take place. was a bit put off by Father Kolar's
attitude and felt that he was "stonewalling her" just a bit.

According to
her counselor?
irritated that

was satisfied with the way this was handled,
WO occasions, we have had renewed concern from

At ‘the time
but on one or
individusdls who know her. According t'o-_ she has not
authorized this, but it is obwvious that she 1s talking about it
and that a faitr number of people are aware of the incident.

ARCH-019001



STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

‘Page 2

Very recently, we obtained a psycholoegical evaluation frem
Virgil Burns, but I must tell you that it has been.difficult
getting this material. At this time, Father Kolar is paying
$120.00 per month toward 's gounseling, as her insurance
has been exhausted. :

-lear that Father Kolar is responsible to a certain
extent for 5 problems, the rape incident also plays
significanTly 1into her on-going problems. It is impossible

for me of course to discern all of the impact of this, but
both issues are present. It is clear that Father Kolar was
not in any way involved in the rape, )

While it i

ARCH-019002
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

DATE: December 23, 1987
MEMO TO: Father Austin Ward
FROM Bishop Carlson
SUBJECT:

Archbishop Roach has authorized that the Afchdiocese of Saint Paul

and Minneapolis, would make payment for the individual counseling
for h i will send & copy of her bills on a
monthly basis. This would be done for approximately &a year and
normally this would be about $120,00 or $140.00 per month.

Fathet Michael Kolar has been asked to send a check to the Chancery,
on a monthly basis to cover the costs of thes¢ counseling sessions
anid we should perhaps discuss whether we would bill him or wait

for his check to come in.

Austifi, it might be good for us to discuss this, but I would prefer
not to put anymore than this in a memo.

My

ARCH-019229



) STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

DATE ; January 4, 1988

MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach. and Father Q'Connell
FROM: Bishop Robert J.(Carlson

SUBJECT: FATHER MICHAEL KOLAR

I received the attached note fr¥rom Father Michael Kolar,

along with a chec his first payment for
the counséling of . I have sent the check
No. 2441, in the amount o .00 to Father Augtin Ward.

I am sending you this riote, not only to show you that
Father Kolar is making payments, but because of a concern
I have regarding the P.S., at the bottoem of the card.

In reading it, you will note that Father Kolar hag taken
a morning job at White Castle, in order to make the money
to pay for thé counseling.

It saems to me that Mike wants to talk abeut that before
we get too mucH further into it. I guess thé basgic
question would be - if we are asking Fathetr Kolar to pay
the counseling charges, do we¢ want him to get an outside
job in order to raise the money?

Once I have heard from you, I will acknowledge Father Kolar's card.

Att.

ARCH-019115



NOTES REGARDING FR. MIKE KOLAR s '. LN,

\‘}ruf
by!lllllllllll!!llll gL
ebhruary,; 198

1) I am not actirg in anger oF rétaliation for what was done
to me.

2Y I am acting in response to the article in the February 4,
1988 CATHOLIC BULLETIN, which outlined the Archdiocesan
policy of intervention and treatment of abuse.

3) This policy is an answer to 15 years of personal prayer
far such a policy.

4) I have digcussed the entiiFe seét of dircumstances
inviolving Fr. Mike Kolar with a detective. 1 have apoken
honestly in order to gain clarity in my own mind about the
géi-iousness of whialt happened. Realizing the criminal nature
of the events, WHICH ) NEVER KNEW, 1 feel obligated to come
forward ard make Him accountable tG his siperidrs.

&) 1 want Er. Mike Kolar to be told, az you have told me,
that it is yowr opinion that I have acted appropriately in
coming forward.

&Y 1 wart Fire Mike Kold& to be told. as you have told me,
that any retaliation will result in his immediate suspension.

7) i want Fr. Mike Kolar to know that what he did was &
series of felonies.

g) I want Fr. Mike Kolar to know that I had seven years to
bring charges against him and I never knew that I coild.

%) I want Fr. Mike Kolar to know that the seven year time
1imit would not have ended until 1980, at which time I was
tinder His employ.

1) I want Frr. Mike Eolar to know that he could have been
charged with 4 counts of 3rd degree criminal sexusl conduct.
The penalty for ENCH count has a maximum of 10 vears in
prison and/oF 20,000 fins. Third degree criminal sexual
conduct iAvolves penstration, hbwever slight, of any kind,
and does NOT only mean intercouwse. Compliance or consent is
ot a defense.

11) I want Fr. Mike KEolagr to know that he could also have
been charged with & counts of 4th degree criminal sexual
coridiuct. The penalty foFf EACH count has & maximum of 5 years
in prisdn and/ér $10,000 fine. Fotirth degree criminal sexual
ronduct involves touching of fritimate parts, whether clothed

ARCH-019364



or uriclothed.

12) 1 WANT FR. MIKE KOLAR TO KNOW THAT THESE CIRCUMSTANCES
CAUSED UNTOLD SUFFERING IN MANY AREAS OF MY LIFE. THIS
SUFFERING CONMTIMUED FOR YEARS FOLLOWING THESE EVENTS. I WANT
HIM TO KNOW AND ACCEFT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SFECIFIC
SUFFERING HE CAUSED.

13%) My depression increased because I blamed myself for what
happened and felt like dirt to have caused someocne else to
sin.

14) I was put on heavy tranquilizers for this depression.

1%5) This medication caused a condition called tartive
diskenesia, in which the patient cannot control the tongue
and jaw movements. It is both painful and humiliating. I
want him to know that I tied rope around my jaw and head to
try to prevent these violent movements.

16) I want Him to know my dad felt he was responsible for
the emotional pain which he thought was causing the disarder.
I HAVE NEVER told my parents of the events that caused my
depression.

17 I hated myself so much for having caused these events
that 1 did not want to be the person who could cause a priest
to sin.

18) I stabbed my face when I looked in a mirror.
19) 1 held lit cigarettes to my face to burn it.

20) 1 poured acid in my eyes because I naever wanted to look
in a mirror again.

21) Within 3 vears of these events I needed cosmetic surgery

to repair the damage I had done to my face.

22) 1 beat my head againts walls - over and over and over -
trying teo forget what I had done.

23) I wanted to die because I could not forget, so I
swallowed pills, and slit my wrists, and burned mysel f
repeatedly.

24) 1 went to confession and accepted these. as MY gins,
after which I could mot trust a priest enough to go to
confesgion for 10 years.

25) I came to regard men and their bodies as objects of
violence and my concept of love was so distorted that I was
not capable of making a committment or decision to love
anyone.

ARCH-019365



26) I became totally incapable of trusting anyone.

?7) Suffering all these things now feels like 1 was
incarcerated for a long period of time tao pay for a crime I
did not commit.

28) I WILL NOT settle for an attitude from Fr. Mike Kolar
that would suggest I am the problem and that I need
counseling. I am not.

22) I want arrangements to be made for an appointment with
Bishop Carlson, because I have some questions I would like to
ask him.

30) I want Fr. Mike kKolar to know that if I would have
reported these events 1S years ago, he would have been
removed from his positian, and would not be there today. In
my mind that makes evevy day of his career a gift from me.

1) I want Frr. Mike Knlar teo know that I have suffered
nightmares that taunted me to destroy his reputation in an
inappropriate manner.

22 1 want him to know that I am interceding for him each
day. ’

33) I woke up at 4:00 this morning, Friday, February 19,
1988, and was called to pray for him. As I did, I had a
prayer image for him: it was a picture of a ladder and a
light shined brightly on portions of it. The words I heard
from the prayer time werei "1If you have not climbed up the
ladder in the light, you will climb down the ladder in the

light."

34) I would like to have the assurance that he will now be
accountable for his actions.

35)  Inm THE IMITATION OF CHRIST, Thomas a kempis wrote; "It
is a very excellent thing te be under obedience, that is, to
live under a superior and not to be one’'s own master. There
is greater security in living & life of submission than there
is in exercising authority. Many live under obedience more
out of necessity than out of love of God, and they murmer and
complain in their discontent. These will never achieve
spiritual freedom until, for the love of fiod, they submit
themselves with all their heart." I hope Fr. Mike bolar can
do this.
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A RESCRIPT

I hereby grant Rev. Michael Kolar my permission to participate
in the Washington for Jesus Rally on April 29, 1988. I also
permit him to exercise any priestly functions immediately and
inseparably related to that rally. This permission constitutes
an exception to the general prohibition already issued in his
regard. It is to be interpreted strictly.

< R ﬁL"-Mn.ﬂ-)V-'

Most R;SQSJohn R. Roach, D.D.

L4 .

(witnessed) Rev. Kevin qé?McDonough

%///, /?{/38/
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Father Mike
Kolar’s

Parish
mission . . .

GO!

| By Father Michael Kalar

frequently spesk at misslons end re-
newal Mrmmms in Calholic parishes
around the countey, The people who
osme 10 these evenlmg und weekend affidrs
are usiplly the stalwart pillars of the
parish — the most'solid funilles, the pea-
pie who take thelr fulth most serously. On
the first night 1 will usually mak peoplé to
1slse their hands if somenne clowe w them
hias Teft the Catholic Church, is alienated
from the chuich, or has gone elsewherne

Every time, B0 1o 93 percent of the pao-
ple raise theie hands.

“Dan’t put wour hands down! 1 sy
“look nt the hands up all around you.
Catholics ave leaving the church by the
millions., 'm ot talkiog sboul a tragedy
in another country, It's happening right
hcle.! right uow, in this town, in this

kS

1t's bappening in theie famities, § don’t
wani-o aml parcnts by asking then
(o rilse thelr hands if one of thelr children
has et the ehurch, But they're the ones.

‘Adult Catholics need a mature, radical faith, Ask yourselves: Do
you read the Bible every day? Is your life formed more by
television or opinion, polls than by the word of God? Do you look
forward to receiving the body and blood of Christ in the Eucharist?
Do you pray with your spouse? If you have children at home, do
you pray as a family? Do you make an effort to teach the truth of
God’s word to your children and grandchildren?

If not, then the remedy begins with you.’

Fathar Miks Kolsr Whan Your Iwith bacomas real .. . Intemal .. . fhan oihers can catch W liom you.

Prom by J Michaed Fdagwes

who have their hands in the air: Pareals,
grieving over thelr own sons and daugh-
lers,
We are losing the next generation.
Young people by the millions are aban-
doning the Catholic faith. Many are
gnduates of Catholic schools and col-
leges Mo have completed rellglons
education prograny run by professionals
They have been baptized and canfirmed),
They have gone to Mass every Suniday lor
years. They have heand prissts preach and
their parents explatn why religion is jm-
portant. Yet, after 19 or 20 years of Cuth-
olic life they walk away from it seeming-
ly without & qualm. :

-Spiritual hunger

We sometimes get the impression that
young people arg leaving the church
because they have grown cold to the

things of the Spidt, Many of them do
aunpt the secutar and materinlislic values
of our socety. Many Imilate the cool,
worldly ways of their medin heroes, Many
honesily think (hat church and Godl are
incompatible with (he modern way of life.
But the young people 1 work with cvery
day are stapdng lor supérpatural ex-
perience. They lesve hecause the Catholie
Chwrch (hey were raised In does nothing
to satisfy thelr hunger.

One¢ spring, a paslor in a lage Mid-
western parlsh asked If a class of conlir-
mation students could atiend a session of
a mission 1 was preaching, 1 agreed.

On the third nlght of the mission, 150
junior high boys and girls filed casually
into church and sat down (o hear what
1 had (o say. They were normal Cathalic
young people in the 1980s — cool, smast,
polite for the most part, indifferent to

their reiiglous surroundings. They were in
the process of belng sacramentalized as
millions of Catholic young people are
every year. {1 was clear thal they "hed to
be there’

They knew whal to expect. Nothing.

1 spoke about my own personal en-
counter with the Lord. Then I siarled lo
talk about the empowering of the Holy
Splrit. 1 sensed thet the Lord simply
warnted me 10 pray that the Holy Splrit
come upon those who werc listening.

“Come, Holy Spirit}' I prayed. “Come
[n powes, Show yourself. Light a fire in
our hearts’”
A rhan silling aboul 20 yards away
from the groip of young peaple began
1o exfilbit wiy gy af the Snlrits
presénot. Hix hands staited to dheke A
doep peace came over him and his face
(See PARISH MISSION, page 2)

»~
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(Continued from page 1)

glowed with the Joy of the Lord’s pres-
ence. [ poluted out to everyone the visi-
ble manifestations of the Spirit.

The canfirmation class was transform-
ed. It was as if someone had (hrown &
switch end ran a Jolt of electrlc current
through all 150 of them.

They srained L0 see whal was going
on, They smiled and murmured. After |
resuimed my talk they Ustened intently,
Afterwards, many of them came up for
prayer and ministry. They talked nbout
personal snd famlly problems that were

bling them. They confessed to sin,
They tured 10 the Lovd In a deep and
sincere way.

These young people are typical of
Catholic youth todsy. They deaperately
want thelr faith 10 mean something. But
it doesn't 8o they wre turned off — mone
from disappointment than Indifference,
When something happens o make thelr
faith real, they respond swiftly and cager-
ly — By spirituslly hungry human beings
always do.

A frantic generation

I bave seen changes ln young people
over the 17 years that I have beco work-
Ing with them. Today they scem more
anxlous than they ever were before. In
counseling, In canfessions, in casual
disuzslong, they tell me about pressure.
Young peaple have alwiys been anxdous,
Today |t seems thal they am almost
frantic,

mmily life.

1 um amazed by the large imbers of
young people who literally live alone in
thelr puburban homes. Mom, endfor
Dad, or whomever they arc living with
usually works during the day xod pursues
their own pleasures al might. The children
are often left to gel thelr own meals five
o1 six nights o week.

Thie idol of sporls nnd outside activities
nules the mioden Catholie famlly, Parents
turn Bnto chawffeurs ns they haul their
children through o weekly round of ath-
latic practices, mule lessons, (utarink,
prunes, perties, and anhsements,

1 once atlended n mecting when a
hockey comch expluined the mespon-
sibillties of mudem parenthood 10 a
group ‘of ardinary suburban moms and
duds, The hockey teiwn was golng (o play
50 pames, be announced, some of them
out of wate, Frciices were lory, 45
were ull 50 gamies. Family lile? Forget it.

It's no wonder — given the plate of

Parish mission . . . TO GO!

_‘We Cathollcs

have externals In abundance. We have
saciamernts — “oulward slgns siituied Dy Christ?
We have ritual and liturgy, statues and sacramentals.
We have a visible hlerarchy of priests and bishops
headed by a highly vislble pope. To a large degres, be-
ing Catholic means Identifying ourselves wlith these
extemnals. The problem comes when we siop there!

with alcohol and sex and that slim atirac-
tlve young women become ano
because they think they are fat.
External falth

‘What are we doing to rescue our young
people?

For the moslL part we're throwing
money and progmuns at the problem
while golng abwnit our business as usual

Twenty yenrs ago, most parishes had a
CYO program ond seculsr colleges snd

iversilies hid o Ne Club, Now, as

Paretts had to make & p 1 commit-
ment to this punlshing hockey schedule

“If you can't get the kids to practice)
he sald, “ead If you can't take your turn
on the rosd tdps ms @ driver and
chaperone, don't gign upl”

How diffeent from the chureh, |
thovght. Comnpared 1o that coach, we ask
for so little and we gt even less

Absentee pavents, the youth culture
and the unceasing round of outside diver-
sions have virtually destroyed milllons of
families, Young people hve febevition and
each other, The peer group and the nedia
make the erucial decisions for anxious
teenagers, They define what people
should fook like, which values sre impor-
tanl, and whet success means, The rela-
tionships withln Tamilies mre ol strong
enough to overconie the Amposed
meodel of modem suocesa. IV no wonder
that otherwise sensiblc young men are
convinced Lhal success means a ilfe filled

fhe youth crsis grows worss, programs
have multiplied — CCD and other

g jucation chasses, I
prepacation, & hast of dances and soclal
events (minny of which nro simply great
nall]u.‘ under veliglmus  spansorship),

ju €3
retvents and rmip sesslons and & honde of
truining courses for the professionnls and
valunteers who are in “youth work!
What's wrong with this appoach? e
gotlen numerous phone calls Irom grolps
asking mic lo help them find o youth
minister. They all have the same type of
person bn mind for the job: someone who
I well-educited, organied, can neluts well
with young people, hat 1 “good” pee-
sonalily, The facior that always seems (o
be forgotten or shuffled to the boltom of
the deck ks whether ar not the person has
an acthve, falth-filled relatlonship with
Jesns Chirist. We ask our youth workers

to have ndvanced o ‘We want them
to ialk sbout God srtleulately and put
together a curriculum nmfmlcu:‘ltlﬁx Hut
;;ildon‘l pay stlention to the quatity of

faith, 5

Talth Is the real lisue, Our faith and our
chitdren's faith.

We cannot tell young people about a
vital lving fajth that satisfies the spidiual
hunger in the human heart wnless we hive
such u faith usseives, Parents need It
Youth workers nesd It Priests need il
From my own observatlons as @ prafes-
slonal, I'am convinced that we are losing
the younger generation because mast of
e dont hisve il. We need an internal fuith
Ui sets fire 10 the heart. Inslead we have
an exteraal faith that consisls of idess,
words, and habits, .

Bxternal faith is the falth we have when
we rely on someone else (o tell us what
our falth means Lo us, It's necessary when
we are children, and eatemal supports g
valuable thraughout our lives, But we e
in deep trouble when it comes (o passing
on the essence of what makes Christians
different If external faith fs all we have.

We Catholles have externala in abun-

The problem corses when we stop
there The oulward rnanifestations of
Cathollc life signlfy & vibrant falth in a
living God, a faith that burns brighdy
mtﬁ‘ 1 our hearts. They express nnd sus-
tain n wey of llle that s supposed o be
different — a lifo of prayer, worship, and
dlscipleship. Too much of Catholic life to-
day s a system of parish life, education,
and plety without the invard fire. What
we |y peed is an i

of
{oternal {uith.

Caught, not taught

That's the bad news, The good news
is that the Lord 1s doing something about
it. 1 am gradually running ecross more
young people who can (alk about a per-
sonal relationship with the Lord The
reason is that a growing number of their
parents and thelr peers have the internal
faith that provides the power ol effec-
five evangelism of fhe young.

Do you want {0 know what God is do-
ing Ln the 198057 1 think his primary work
in this age Is to replace an external faith
wih an internal feith. Catholics who
know aboul Josus Christ are now meeling

dance. We have
signs instituted by Chris* We have ritual
and Lturgy, statucs and sacramentals. We
have a vlsible hlerarchy of priesis and
bishops headed by a highly visible pope.

lly. More and more of those .

himt p

pillars of the parish who put their hands
in the alr when I ask i they know some-
one who has left the church are com-
ing to know Christ as & personal Lord,
They know that he loveg them now, com-

Tb a kuge degice, belng Cathollc means
{dentifying Jves with these

(Continued on page 3)
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{(Continued from page 2)

forts them now, frees them now, and em-
powers them (o deal with the challenges
in thelr lives now,

This personal encounter with Jequs is
heppening In movements such ox the
charismutic senewal, Cundlln, amd Mar.
riage Encounter, &t 5 ha ng In
neighboihisad Bible sudy projress nud
liouse iu‘m;{ﬂcﬂil‘l‘k I i i*sa‘ﬂilﬂim'

[
— whetever those who know Jesus s
personll Lond miske personal conmact
with Cathetics sieuggting with the lmita-
thonn of an exiernal faith,

We are learndng thar, Initially frich
noeds 10 be caughl, not taught. | see the
truth of this all the time, cspecially when
Ih:)mmgpmpickhmkml the Nb-
thonad Evangelizntion Teats (NET) :omc
initt w parieh whiene (he local young peo
ple harven't encountered nayane like Ihcm
befiive,

< v tbe pagt five yoaow, over 20X young

5 have been tminsd sy Cwibolie
evangelivis throwgh NET! Thése- young
gluple Trom all over the Unlied Suwes,

madin, aod an-fncreading nimber ol
“fareign cositrirhes, luwve ministered
200,000 Catholié youth in the Unlied
States und Canntln They agree Lo ghe a
year of their lives to ghare thelr Jove of
Chod, Jove of the Catholle Church, awd
tove of the wond of Qod with others,

The NET workers all know Jesus
Clrist persanally. The young people in
the parlibics where they work rarcly do,
Initiully the kids in the pacish will make
it clear ihat they sre present i the ppen-
ing seslon of the youth mhﬁmdlu becauso

10 ey

told them every
thin thq knnw abui&(‘&rhumy.

Alter shout Is'ni.uumnfwul U s
i, Ihe Jocal ki relux, They declide that
the evenlng will be fon and that the NITT
{en bs okay, The team puts on somie sldts
thal dramatize some of the conflicts
young people have. Then they glve testl-
maty (o the love of God in their own lives
wnd the power of Jesus Christ to break
through tieir uoubles.
Tomnnd ':he end, the :ﬁum inviies the
local to formi small groups. They
7 mu were willking with the Lond
ri;.lu nm‘, “whist woold you sy to hiu?"
speak oul. They talk
-hmu lnmlly toubles, lbml their peob-
bems In relationships, ‘wbout. thele foars
and insecurilles, about their dreams.
They meet thele saviar al this polat of
personal need; | Bave seen it happen s
mairy thnes thst | am 1o longer surptls-
ed. B i ods mllr a nﬁmh !l's lhc

‘Other people can tell us about faith.
But we catch it from people whove got it!

Photos by
J. Michael
Flizgeraid

Resculng the

younger generation
What should this generation — the
parents und grandparents, pastors and
professtonals — do to care for our
younger Catholic brothers and slsters the
the Lord wants?

First, we need 1p realize how serious the
slieation has become We ate losing U
yoilrig peopie l..um'm wialcgics wen'l

We are e I we
think that tinkering with Youth progmms
will chinnge the fndifference and hostllily
that piany, perhaps moast, young Catho.
lics Teel tovward the church,

A more rdical spproach b iecesiaiy

Adidt Catholics necd a matist, rdical
fadth. Ask yourselves: Do you pead the Bi
:llr: every day7 Is your lifke formed moce

tedovinlon.oF

milpadde of the

thiough In the smcroumumm (m.?i
Himaell takes on human flesh and rrieets:
us in the midst of our struggles, In our
weakness we find our strength. In our
confusion we find faith.

Other people can tell us about faith.
But we catch It from people who've got it

nprntion

word of Gud? Do you look forward to
reeeiving thio osdy and blood of Chirkst
i the Eucharis? Do you pesy with your
spouse? 11 yon hwe childien at hisins, do
you sy a8 a family? Do you make an
cffort to Leach the trith of Godd's ward
to your ehildiet and grandechildien?

Il not, then the remedy beglas with
you. Your eaternal faith needs 10 become
internal. Seek the Lord, Ask him to fill
you with the Holy Spidl. Find some
feliow parishionen or acqualntences who
can help you come (o know Jesus as your
persenal Lond,

Onee you are equipped with an Inter-
nal faith, cxamine your life pnd the life
of yuibir funily, Your modt imporiant task
i o imipart the falih to ihe young peo-
ple for whiom you are sesponsible. 1 his

Familieris Consomie, Popx
John Paul 11 polits oul it Dringging
people 0 a penoaal retationship with
Jesus Elirist Is the purgose of all that we
do a4 chiurch, That's what you aze (o do
In your fatlly; bring young people infe
o persanal eelatlonship with Ciod.

You may héed 10 mike changs in
order 10 do this. How does yaur family
spperdd foe times om tedevision and passive
entertainmuends of on nethvities that alld
relationships?

Do you correct your children in love?
Do you consclously sieer thesit to the enty
wiirce of (ivedom — Jetuy Clulst, the
king of kings, who & the pesional Lord

of all who dncerely seek him?
Hecently & young man came 1o me for
:unimlm He snid he walted {o confes
w;rllm the fint commandment. |
intently . a clgar,

Guttcie
'l!ul:rlnl)un of lds s, then askod lilm

whese he had-lesrned abowt the: com-
miadment and 1in.

by ad wity dowen with e ang talis
1o e every werk about my faithy’ he sald.
“He has gone over the commandments
with me agatn and again, talking about
theit {deals and how to'live fherm. He has
Lu:;! fiie, “Sows, thiv Is sin, ihis is seripus

‘This youni man was weike I his faith
because his Tather, who possessed m -
ermal faith and fove of God, had takesy
he timie 1o pags that falth o to his son.

‘The power of Intzrnal falth can change
peaples lves.

Fatlinr Michas! Kalar s dimator of Iha it

eyl Cithatle Youlh Genter snd prepidant of
L] Nulund Evsrgalization '\iunl bﬂﬂ
wmlm In “How Cownant’ PO, Bo

Elusbenvilis, OH, £z ﬁnpﬂalnd l\dlh (218
misaitn
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SAINT LUKE INSTITUTE

2420 Brooks Drive
Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

(301) 967-3700
May 23, 1988
Confidential
Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of St. Paul/Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue Re: Reverend Michael Kolar
St. Paul, Minnesota 55102 SLI #11785

Your Excellency:

Your client, Father Michael Kolar, was admitted for evaluation on March 25,
1988. On April 6, 1988 the entire evaluation team met to discuss their
findings, opinions, diagnoses and recommendations and presented them in a face
to face meeting with Father Kolar. Father Kolar participated cooperatively
and with candor throughout the evaluation. Accordingly, we believe that the
obtained results are valid and representative findings with respect to Father
Kolar's functioning along the dimensions assessed.

In a telephone conversation shortly before Father Kolar's arrival between
myself, Mr. Andrew J. Eizenzimmer, the counsel for Father Kolar's diocese, and
Father Michael O'Connell, the Vicar General for the diocese, it was agreed
that all communications from us would be made to Theodore J. Collins, Esq. Mr.
Collins has since contacted us and asked that we be in touch with you. The
following evaluation summary is comprised of those facts and opinions which
were conveyed to Father Kolar.

We believe that human behavior derives from multidimensional social,
emotional, intellectual and physical factors. Therefore, we have designed the
evaluation to be as comprehensive as possible along those dimensions. The
evaluation has included but is not necessarily limited to the following
elements:

1. Structured interview by three members of the professional staff, including
a psychiatrist,

Physical examination-and neurological examination,

Electrocardiogram (EKG),

Chest x-ray,

Electroencephalogram (EEG),

Computerized tomographic brain scan study (CT brain scan),

[« )TNV, I R VA

Affiliated with the
DAUGHTERS OF CHARITY
NATIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM
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7. Neuropsychological testing including Wechsler Adult Intelligence Scale-
Revised, Wechsler Memory Scale, Halstead-Reitan Neuropsychological

Battery, and Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory,

8. Informal meetings with current residents in the Saint Luke Institute
rehabilitation program,

9., Formal psychological interview with mental status examination,

10. A dexamethasone suppression test. This is a biochemical challenge test
which assesses the way the pituitary gland controls certain adrenal
function. A positive test correlates highly with depressions that have a
strong biochemical component and are frequently helped by antidepressant

medication.

The questions for the evaluation have to do with Father Kolar's sexuality, his
psychosexual development and, certainly, whether he is at risk for continuing
the teype of behavior for which he has been charged.

Psychosocial History: Father Kolar is a 44 year old caucasian male who is the

middle of three children. His older sister is three
years his senior, and his younger brother is three years younger. Father
Kolar's own father died when he was three years old and the younger brother
would have been an infant. The father was 33 at the time and he succumbed to
some type of virulant pneunomia. The family moved in with the maternal
grandfather who was an alcoholic. Father Kolar's mother was a nurse and
worked mainly the 3:30 to 11:00 shift. This apparently meant that her
children, being in school all day, would not see her in the evening. Father
Kolar remembers himself staying up at night to see his mother when she
returned from her afternoon shift. He also has some positive memories of his
childhood; he remembers the grade school years as being quite positive. He
was good at sports, he was the head altar boy and in general remembers himself
as being quite happy. He went away to the minor seminary at age 13 and was
ordained in 1969.

Father Kolar denies any significant alcohol abuse problems. His maternal
grandfather was an alcoholic and there were some unspecified difficulties with
the grandfather as Father Kolar was growing up. Father Kolar was intoxicated
for the first time as a senior in high school and his current pattern is to
have an estimated three glasses of wine in any given week. He does not
identify alcohol use as a problem for him as an adult.

Father Kolar's sexual development included the usual childhood curiosity and
rehearsal play. Adolescent and young adult sexuality, as described by Father
Kolar, were unremarkable. In 1972 a woman, who, we understand, is the present
complainant, was in some form of counseling relationship with Father Kolar and
the alleged facts of that encounter are known. There was another complaint
about four years ago regarding an Incident that occurred in 1983. Father
Kolar acknowledges over the past years some sexual involvement with a variety
of women including a longstanding relationship extending from 1975 to 1983,

In 1983 when he went away on sabbatical he suffered depression at the same
time he was separated from the woman. He, at this point, terminated the
relationship. Since that time he has been basically uninvolved sexually with
vulnerable people; a woman with whom he was involved several years ago in a
counseling relationship has remained visible in Father Kolar's environment

ARCH-019240
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since that time. She tends to show up at liturgies where he is celebrating
and, to some degree, keeps crossing his path. He last saw her as recently as
three weeks prior to his evaluation here.

Laboratory and Medical Test Results: Father Kolar's blood pressure was
120/80, his pulse 80 and temperature was
98. He is 5'10" and weighs 184 lbs. Examinations of the chest and thyroid
were normal. Cardiovascular and abdominal exams were within normal limits.
His neurologic exam was intact. His cardiogram and chest x-ray were normal,

Of the wide variety of laboratory tests administered, most have been returned
in the normal range. Some of the normal findings were bilirubin, hemoglobin,
hematocrit, platelet count, serum testosterone level, thyroid functions, liver
functions, glucose, BUN, uric acid and iron. No drugs were detected in the
urine. Blood type is A. The syphillis screen was nonreactive. The HIV
screen for the antibody to the AIDS virus was negative. The dexamethasone
suppression test was within normal range on all three readings. Findings
outside of the normal range were elevated bacteria in the urine; however, in
the absence of an increased white blood cell count, there is no reason to
suspect the presence of infection. Cholesterol was elevated to the upper end
of the mildly elevated range which extends from 200 to 220 mg./dl.; Father
Kolar's reading was 220 mg./dl. There was a high red blood count which is
borderline and should be repeated to determine its reliability.

Neuropsychological and Psychological Test Findings: The brain is the organ of

the body which is
responsible for the highest levels of integration of thought, emotion, and
behavior. We not only assess the structural integrity of the brain via the CT
sca, but also assess cortical functioning by observing, under systematically
controlled test conditions, a variety of behaviors which emanate from various
geographical locations on the cortex. By assessing such behaviors, the
condition of the brain may also be assessed.

Father Kolar, who is right-handed an right-eyed, obtained a WAIS-R Verbal IQ
of 101, a Performance IQ of 110, and a Full Scale IQ of 105. The mean IQ
score is 100 and the normal range extends from 85 to 115 IQ points. Father
Kolar's Verbal Comprehension ability is equal to his Perceptual Organization
skills. There was a mild deficiency noted in his attention and concentration
ability as well as mild nonspecific memory deficit which was most in evidence
with verbal memory. His memory functioning was borderline for nonverbal
material. These findings appear to be developmental and do not represent an
acute and progressive condition. His verbal learning ability is also somewhat
slower than normal. On the Halstead-Reitan Neuropsychological Test Battery,
measures sensitive to general cortical deficits were normal. The Impairment
Index was 0.3 which is in the normal range. On tests of frontal lobe
functioning Father Kolar was within normal limits. On complicated spatial
tests which interact importantly with verbal ability, Father Kolar showed some
mild impairment. On the Tactual Performance Test there was a mild deficit.
This is a test that requires the generation of verbal rules for efficient
completion. While attention and concentration difficulties may account for
some of thse deficits, they do not, by any means, account for all. The
findings suggest that, in general, Father Kolar may have been a slow learner
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and may continue to be such. Father Kolar was recently given a battery of
objective and projective personality tests; the report is dated December 1986.
Unfortunately, the results are relayed by a social worker and, though the
report seems adequate for the most part, we diverge in at least one important
way from that report; the social worker indicates that there was "no evidence
of thought disorder or significant disruption of intellectual processes.”™ The
present findings suggest otherwise.

Test data indicate that Father Kolar has the cognitive style of an
underincorporator despite persistent efforts, on his part, at intellectual
complexity. That means that Father Kolar typically fails to take into account
important elements of a situation or an idea in formulating a judgment about
it. Moreover, his personality style is intuitive and based on his feelings
leading to a trial and error approach as opposed to a reflective, more issue-
oriented approach to the environment. This indicates that Father Kolar will
have some difficulty in making appropriate judgments since an
underincorporative style combined with a propensity for acting intuitively in
trial and error fashion on one's feeling will result in actions which are
based on incomplete assessment of the facts. In addition, Father Kolar's test
data indicate that he has some difficulty in modulating strong feelings,
especially feelings which are related to unmet need states with a long
history. Though Father Kolar tends to be responsive to his own feelings in
formulating his judgments and his actions, he is less responsive to
interpersonal emotional material. Thus, where his needs are concerned, Father
Kolar gives feeling primacy. However, in reciprocal adult relationships,
strong feeling is disallowed by Father Kolar. He deals with strong feeling
through his development of a facade of compliant and ingratiating behavior,
especially with those in authority. This helps Father Kolar to avoid any form
of confrontation which would result in disapproval or condemnation.
Accordingly, the present situation in which Father Kolar finds himself has
been particularly anxiety provoking for him. This need to avoid disapproval
has its corrolary in Father Kolar's behavior as a need to appear in an
excessively favorable light. Appearing favorably in other's eyes and by means
of ingratiating behavior, Father Kolar reduces the risks of jeopardizing the
approval which he needs. Unfortunately, when these personality traits
influence a vulnerable person (for example, someone in counseling) the
approval Father Kolar induces becomes excessive as in the case of the woman
who keeps crossing Father Kolar's path over a several year period.

The test data indicate that when a major confrontation such as the one which
has taken place does occur, it can be quite disorganizing to Father Kolar.
His thought processes become adversely affected by virtue of the fact that he
does not mediate his interpretations of the environment with a normal degree
of skill. As a consequence, his thinking can become skewed and distorted in
ways that compromise good reality testing. Several things occur under these
adverse clrcumstances; his self-image is negatively influenced, he becomes
more emotionally isolated, he tries to neutralize his feelings, and his
thinking can take a morbid turn which reflects a certain amount of depression.
While at other times Father Kolar may not show any disturbance in thought
processes (as indicated by the previous test report), when he is under
considerable stress from important situations such as his present legal one,
the stress can have extraordinary effects on him. At the present time, then,
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the stress can have extraordinary effects on him. At the present time, then,
Father Kolar does show some disturbance in thought processes and his ability
to deal with feelings. Part of his need to look good in the eyes of others
would be reflected in his attempt to cover up his present difficulties and to
present himself in a more benign emotional and mental state than is actually
the case at the present time.

Father Kolar is somewhat successful in presenitng himself in a favorable light
and at times may give the facade of good social adjustment. However, test
data indicate that he is an impatient man with limited frustration tolerance
who tends to behave impulsively without considering how his behavior may look
from the perspective of other people. This deficiency in the ability to take
the perspective of others does make it difficult for Father Kolar to learn

from his experience inasmuch as he will underincorporate feedback from other
people.

The emotional disorganization which stress induces in Father Kolar has many
elements which are found in people who have been successful suicides. This
does not mean that the test data are capable of predicting who will effect a
successful suicide. However, the thought processes, the lowered self-esteen,
the morbidity of thinking, among other things, are things which have been
found to characterize people who experience a sense of hopelessness,
helplessness and loss of control over the environment. When people feel
helpless with respect to external events, the sense of helplessness often
generalizes to internal realities as well. The effect of this would be that
Father Kolar might be victimized by older feelings of dependency, helplessness
and a sense of abandonment. He did, it will be recalled, wait up as a young
child for his mother to come home late in the evening.

In summary, Father Kolar is experiencing stress at the present to a point
which disorganizes his thinking, his judgment, and his emotional life.

Diagnoses: We make several diagnoses, two of which are rule out statements.
Rule out simply means to look into the matter further as there are
not enough data at present to make a firm diagnoses.

Axis I - Dysthymic disorder, rule out major depression, major depression in
remission )
Impulse disorder not otherwise specified (sexual acting out
secondary to pervasive dependency needs), rule out compulsive
sexual disorder
Rule out psychotic disorder not otherwise specified (loosening of
associations, impaired reality testing) . B
Axis I1 - Dependent personality disorder
Narcissistic personality disorder
Axis III - Elevated cholesterol
Elevated red blood count
Osteoarthritis by history with hip replacement

Recommendations: (1) Father Kolar may use his influence as a priest and
counselor to effect sexual involvement with apparently
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vulnerable people. The ensuing dependency of these people on him may be an
antidote to historical fears of abandonment. Therefore, we recommend that

Father Kolar pot counsel vulnerable people without proper academic and
clinical training and approp € supervision. Father Kolar's counseling
career seems to have taken an exploitive direction. The woman who maintains

an important attachment to him over a long period of years indicates that the
termination of counseling was not handled properly.

(2) His t living situation with a charismatic group probably lacks
sufficient cognitive and socia -man of Father Kolar's
personality makeup. It was noted above that he tends to act intuitively but
on minimal information. This personality style may be more tolerated in the
group which he lives than it would be in a more structured setting. We
recommend that Father Kolar give serious consideration, preferably with a
respected spiritual director or counselor, to changing his living situation.

(3) We further recommend that Father Kolar ggnxinne_in_gggggggggiayerhaps on a
more intensive basis, under a treatment plan which specifically addresses the
findinigs of this test battery as well as the previous one. Im conjunction
with continued psychotherapy we would also recommend that_he be evaluated for

medication to help him control affect and anxiety which, when they exceed a
certain level of intensity, become disorganizing to him.

(4) We would réconmend in conjunction with an evaluation for medication that
it be done on an inpatient basis; there is a differential diagnosis to be made
with respect to medication and that is an antipsychotic medication versus an
antidepressant medication. The test data did indicate both psychotic-like
thinking as well as depression.

(5) Inasmuch as Father Kolar exhibited many of the cognitive and emotional
characteristics which have been displayed by successful suicides, and because
situationally caused stress can disorganize his thinking, we recommend that
Father Kolax be monitored by his therapist and superiors with a view toward
prevention of any self-inflicted harm.

Sincerely,

Mesonsel Dol B2

Thomas B. Drummond, Ph.D.
Director, Outpatient Department

o
Frank Valcour, M.D.
Medical Director

TD/bm
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CONFIDENTIAL

DATE: May 26, 1988
MEMO TO: Mr. Andrew Eisenzimmer

FROM: Fr. Michael J. 0'Connell

I have studied the report from St. Luke Institute regarding Father
Michael Kolar dated May 23, 1988 very carefully. After anticipating
jts conclusions with Bishop Carlson, Fr. McDonough, Bishop Ham, and
after talking with both you, Andy, and Dr. Drummond of St. Luke
Institute, I am recommending to Archbishop Roach the following:

1. that Father Michael Kolar be placed on a medical
leave of absence;

2. that Father Michael Kolar be sent to St. Luke Institute
for initial treatment;

3. that the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center, NET Ministries
(National Evangelization Teams), Community of Christ
the Redeemer and the CYC Camp staff be informed that
Father Michael Kolar is on a medical leave as of June 1,
1988;

4, that upon the anticipated return of Father Michael Kolar
to this Archdiocese, he would live in a community other
than the one he is presently in.

I plan to discuss the above recommendations with Archbishop Roach on
Friday morning, May 27, 1988.

I believe that it is most important that a decision be reached as soon
as possible regarding Father Michael Kolar to ensure a stable situation
for him and to stem a rapidly deteriorating leadership situation at the
St. Paul CYC in the prolonged absence of Father Kolar.

cc: Archbishop Roach
File of Father Michael Kolar
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

DATE: June 28, 1988

MEMO TO: File of Father Michael Kolar
FROM: Bishop Robert J. Carlson
SUBJECT:

On_June 20thi 1988i I wrote a letter t_

of in response to her
letter of June 17th, 1988, in which she indicated that
she had completed both individual and group therapy.

I wrote her at that time, to offer to see her and also
to give her an update on Father Kolar's therapy-

About one hour and a half before the meeting was scheduled

to take place, I was called by Mr, Jeffrey Anderson,
inform‘ing?%hat they were representi‘ngm
He asked if they should still come an said tha ould

be fine. When the conversation was ended, I called our
law firm, to inform them of the conversation that I just
had with Jeffrey Anderson, and they said that they would
call Mr. Anderson and cancel the meeting.

While nothing was indicated, I am assuming that there
will be a lawsuit on this and wanted you to be aware of it.

cc: Archbishop Roach %

Father Michael 0'Connell
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July 14, 1988

Reverend Michael G. Kolar

c/o0 St. Luke's Institute

2420 Brooks Drive

Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

Dear Mike,

As you will note from the attached itinerary, I will be making

a quick visit to Washington, on Friday, July 29th, 1988. I anm
scheduled to leave Minneapolis/St. Paul on an early morning

flight which arrives in Washington,D.C., at 11:10 AM, NWA Flight 312.
If you could arrange to meet me at the airport, that would be

very nice, but I could also rent a car and drive out to the
Institute.

I look forward to meeting with Ann, and also spending some time
with you.

On Friday evening, we could grab a cab and go ocut to dinner,
perhaps somewhere in Georgetown, and then back for a little rest.

I am not sure how far St. Luke's Institute is from Georgetown,
but if it would work out hetter, we could perhaps get a hotel
room. Please let me know what you think.

Because of my schedule here, I would have to return on Saturday,
at 9:30 AM, on NWA Flight 315.
It would be good to see youl

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Robert J. Carlson
Auxiliary Bishop

Att.

ARCH-018856
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September 29, 1988

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
MEMO TO: Bishop Carlson, Father O‘Connall,
Fr. McDonough
FROM: Archbishop Roach
I met with Rose Totino on September 28, 1988 to discuss
the Michael Kolar situation.

She was deeply grieved, but equally grateful that I had
shared the information with her.

ARCH-019055



THE PILLSBURY COMPANY
PILLSBURY CENTER
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55402-1464

ROSE W. TOTINO
VICE PRESIDENT
U s. FOODS

October 6, 1988

The Monst Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of $Saint Paul and Minneapolis
Archdiocese of S$aint Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

5t., Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

Dear John:

T shall be cternally grateful for the time
we shared Logether on Wednesday of last week.
Your love, compasion and sensitivity for Father
Mike completelv overwhelmed me.

Thank vou Jotn, for sharing these feelings
so openly with me. Please be assured of my
prayers for FPather Mike and the parties
involved. It was truly rewarding for me to hear
you acknowlrdge vour appreciation and
understanding of Father Mike and his ministry.

Again, a very sincere Lhank ycu with God’s
Blessings.

In His Love and mine,

7
wawf |
/
Rose Totino

Vice President
U.S. Foods

Zephaniah 3:17

RWT: dh
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October 7, 1988

| am writing to you with personal sadness. and concern for a brother priest
and for all those bearing the weight of a difficult situation, '

Earlter this year | became aware that the Reverend Michae! Kolar had come -
to know an adult woman about fifteen 'years ago. He and she began & re-
jationship which she later Judged to be sexually exploitative. She has
brought a lawsult seeking damages from him and from the Archdiccese,
Since then, another lawsult has been inltiated alieging similagr i
inappropriate behavior on his part. .

‘ r Kolar to step aside from his work at them
and to undergo a psychological evaluation, as is Yy
when allegations of serious sexual misconduct occur. At the time | did eo,

i also determined that news of this incldent should be treated confi-

dentlally, | did so for two reasons. Less importantly, the Inception of a
tawsuit limited our options for public discussion. More Importantly, | value

the exceltent service Father Kolar has performed, It was my hope that the

years which had passed since the time of the relationships In quesfion

would have brought whatever healing was necessary lo enable him to

continue In his priestly ministry, The leaders of your community agreed to
follow my direction In treating this matter confidentially, ok

Unfortunately, his absence from his work seems to have glven rise to
rumors which are far more damaging to Father Kolar and his ministry than
the truth could ever be, It is because of this that | write to you. | want
you to know what has occurred so that you can disregard untruths. Fur-
thermore, | want to assist those who have known Father Kolar over the
yvears in facing the paln which this situation engenders. My staff and |
are prepared io llsten to those who are concerned and to respond insofar as
possible., Our care Includes not only our brother priest but also atl of
those who are affected by him and this difficult situation,

" ARCH-018860
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October 7, 1988

At my direction, Father Kolar continues to address the (ssues whlch our .
tnguiry has ralsed. When he comes back to the Archdlocese, he will take up -
arnother ministry different from his Immediate past assignment, | do not

know yet when that will be.

The mlnlsmes wlth which he wag urving are well orgamud and continue

interrupted now that he has left them., -

These are palnful situations for many people. |- ask your prayers for our
brother prlest and for all our concerned brothers and sisters,

Sincerely §ours Iin Christ,

Most Reverend John R, Roach, D.D. )
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

KMM:ggr
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ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue

Office of the Archbishop Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197
October 17, 1988

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend and Dear Fathers,

| am writing to you with personal sadness and concern for a brother priest and for
all those bearing the weight of a difficult situation.

Earlier this year | became aware that the Reverend Michael Kolar had come to know
an adult woman about fifteen years ago. He and she began a retationship which she
later judged to be sexually exploitative. She has brought a lawsuit seeking damages
from him and from the Archdiocese. Since then, another lawsuit has been initiated
alleging similar inappropriate behavior on his part,

| asked Father Kolar to step aside from his work at the St. Paul Catholic Youth
Center and to undergo a psychological evaluation, as is our policy when allegations
of serious sexual misconduct occur. At the time | did so, | also determined that
news of this incident should be treated confidentially. | did so for two reasons.
Less importantly, the inception of a lawsuit limited our options for public dis-
cussion. More importantly, | value the excellent service Father Kolar has performed.
It was my hope that the years which had passed since the time of the relationships
in question would have brought whatever healing was necessary to enable him to
continue in his priestly ministry.

Unfortunately, his absence from his work seems to have given rise to rumors which
are far more damaging to Father Kolar and his ministry than the truth could ever
be. It is because of this that | write to you. | want you to know what has occurred
so that you can disregard untruths. Furthermore, | want to assist those who have
known Father Kolar over the years in facing the pain which this situation en-
genders. My staff and | are prepared to listen to those who are concerned and to
respond insofar as possible., Our care includes not only our brother priest but also
all of those who are affected by him and this difficult situation.

At my direction, Father Kolar continues to address the issues which our inquiry has
raised. When he comes back to the Archdiocese, he will take up another ministry
different from his immediate past assignment. | do not know yet when that will be.

The ministries with which he was serving are well organized and continue to carry

out their missions. | do not anticipate that they will be interrupted now that he has
left them.
These are painful situations for many people. | ask your prayers for our brother

priest and for all our concerned brothers and sisters.

| know that you appreciate the need in justice to treat this letter with
confidentiality. | rely on your goocd judgement in this.

Sincergly yours in Christ,

o A

+ .
Most krend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbi of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

MEMO TO: Archbishop John Roach DATE: October 24, 1988
FROM: Father Kevin McDonough
RE: TWO QUESTIONS CONCERNING FATHER MIKE KOLAR

Archbishop, we have been attempting to control the flow of information
about Father Kolar. Two questions have come to mind.

First, | am wondering if the letter which we have sent to priests ought to
be adapted and sent to the Archdiocesan Full Staff. As you know, they
work with Father Kolar in a variety of settings. One reason to send it to
them would be the fact that, as members of the Archdiocesen staff, they are
often approached by people asking questions about Archdiocesan personnel,
goals, leadership. By now they must be aware that something is going on.
Some further information might be helpful to them.

I spoke recently with Bishop John Kinney. He had been visiting one of his
men at St. Luke's Institute and had met Father Kolar there. Bishop Kinney
asked if we intended to inform the bishops of the dioceses where NET was
working about Father Kolar's status. | told him that we were not planning
to do so at this time. He seemed to be of the opinion that it would be
useful information for the bishops to have. | know that you have thought
differently. However, | wanted you to have his perspective on the question.

ARCH-019301




October 26, 1988

MEMO TO: Father Kevin McDonough
FROM: Archbishop Roach

This is in response to your memo about the flow of
information about Father Kolar.

I know I am taking a very conservative position on this,
but I have thought it through. I don’t think that we
ought to send out a letter to the Full Staff. There are
some things that people have a right to know and some
things I think they don’t. A part of the philosophy
which motivates the desire to know in this case, is that
the priests know and therefore everybody has a right to
know. I don’t buy that. I think that we ought to share
roughly the same kind of information that we gave to
priests with Full Staff members who inquire, but I would
like not to send anything out. As the circle of
information on this gets wider and wider, we run greater
and greater risks of publicity that we don’t want. God
has been good to us up to this point on this issue, and
I don’t think we ought to tempt fate.

I would not agree with John Kinney about informing
bishops. I don’t see that that information is useful or
necessary, particularly because the current NET teams
have never met Father Kolar. Once again, I think it
just gives rise to questions we aren’t really in a
position to answer, and I don‘t feel that we are being
unjust in not sharing that information.

ARCH-019300



ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

MtMO TO: Archiishop Rohn Roach DATZ: Octooer 28, 1988
Father Mmichael O'Connetl
Bishop Richard Ham
Bishop Hobert Caclson
Father Willlam Kenney

FROM: Father gevin bclonough

This memo i intended as a sunmmary of our recent discussion in regard to
ministerlal options for Father Michael Xolar, 1 will be visiting with
Father Kolar on Movember 14 in Washington. in anticipation of that meeting,
| would like us to be able to offer him some clear signals about future
foinistry.

\ie¢ discussed some general principles about his assignment. We were
concerned that his assignment would reflect whatever restrictions are
imposed by the final report from St. Luke's [nstitute and would also give
him an oppartunity to do whatever follow up work and receive whatever
follow up support St. Luke's recommends. Second, we were concerned that ne
would find a supportive living envirenment with priests. Such a living
environment ought to include prayer and some meals In commion. Third, we
wanted to be certain thal contractual rvestrictions on Father Kaolar's conlact
with women in counseling situations would be clear. We did not arrive at
any conclusion as te how Dest to guarantee that, but we ralsed the Issue.
Faurth, insofar as possible, we wanted Father iolar to be In an assignment
where his many and excellent talents could be used. Fifth, we will want to
make certain that the pasior witn whom Father Kelar will be working is
supportive of Father Kolar and of his work In the parish., Sixth, we wanted
to make certain that whatever assigninent was recelved Included a clear
vreak from the Catholic Youth Center, the Community of Christ the Jedeemer,
and HET minisirles, Two broad categorles of work were described. It seems
that the preference of the councit was for the first, which. would be
parochial ministry., Among the parishes that we thoughi would be good
placements were included, New Prague, 5t. Raphael's In Crystat,
New Brighton, S5t. Qtaf in Minneapolis, The other optien discussed was the
possibility of having Father Kolar serve as director of guidance at St. John
Vianney Seminary while doing weelkend work at one of these parishes or
some otlher parlsh in need.

Several options for llving were also discussed. Father Kolar might live in
the rectory with the priests of any of the above named parishes. |(n
conjunction with work at some of the parishes or atl St, John Vianney,
Father Kolar might tive in the house with Bishep Carison and Father Perkl,
Fimally, In conjunction with the work at 5t. John Vianney, Father colar
might live ta one of the priest's suites at St, John Vianney Seminary.

ARCH-019096
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Acrchhishop John Roach, Fatner Hichael O'Connelt, Bishop Richard Ham,
Sishop Acodert caclson, Father Willlam Kenoey

Page 2

Octozer 28, 1986

Ky understanding of what is to nsopen on Hovemoer 14 18 that {1 will be
an  exploratory discussion., Father Kolar will not  be campleting his
inerapeutic program at St. Luke's unill afier Thanksgiving soswetime, The
options which | Dpresent will xe the supject of some discussion Bdetween

Father Kolar and the appropriale people 4t St. Luke's as well as with us,
trom the dlocesan point of view. Any final commilment to an assigmment will
have to' walt for tne terminal report froem 51, Luxe's Institute.

This ls my summary of the discussion. If | have teft anything out, or |(f
you have other ideas, please lel me Knaw.

KiiM:ggr
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STRICTLY CONFIXDENTIAL

DATE:: January 3, 1989

MEMO TO: Father Michael 0'Connell
FROM: Bishop Carlson
SUBJECT:

Michael, several years ago - I believe in the early 80s, the
woman whose name is signed on this Christmas greeting, called
to complain about Father Michael Kolar.

I don't believe there is much in the files on this and in my

talking to her, the only thing that I could ascertain is that
Father Kolar hugged her in addition to others at the sign of

peace at Mass.

This young woman is emotionally disturbed and I probably talked
to her over the phone 20 or 30 times in the early 80s. I know
that the name appears in the file because Andy Eisenzimmer askegd
me about her, but I shared this information with him.

I share with you now as her name is a name out of the past and
it could come up at some point.

Initially, we treated her concern quite seriously, but there
never seem to be anything that we could direct our focus at.

I will be happy to answer an§ uestions you might have, but

I would not recommend contac er at this time as, at least in
the past, she appeared to be rather fragile and emotionally disturbed.

/%L

ARCH-019303




January 19, 1989
MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach
FROM: Mert

SUBJECT: Your Request for Appointment Information

Fr. Michael Kolar in 1987-88:
11:00 am February 26, 1987
1:30 pm October 22, 1987
10:00 am December 28, 1987
10:45 am March 24, 1988
Mara Martinez in 1983-84

1:30 pp January 23, 1984 (There is no record in the
file for this meeting)

ARCH-018942
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June 1, 1989

To the file of Father Michael Kolar
FROM: Archbishop Roach
I saw Father Michael Kolar on June 1, 89.

It is really hard to get a fix on how he is doing. He
looks good and considering all the things going on in
his life, he is probably doing pretty well.

He is relatively happy at St. Peter’s in Mendota. Time
is very heavy for him. It is not easy for him to do the
taping of reflections as we had suggested he do. So
much of the effectiveness of his preaching has depended
upon the feedback he gets from people, that to try to do
that in this sterile fashion doesn’t work very well.
However, he is continuing to try, though it is a
frustration.

He thoroughly enjoys the celebration of liturgy and we
ought to continue to try to get him as much weekend work
as possible.

The things that are really bothering him are pretty much
things he can’t control. He desperately wants the court
case to get behind him. He also needs some notion as to
what his future is going to be.

He is having some problems with his current therapist.
The therapist is fairly aggressive in suggesting that he
ought to leave priesthood and Kolar is having a tough
time with that. The therapist also is making judgments
about the way Kolar dresses, etc., and is using terms
such as "seductive" in describing Kolar. Kolar is
having a tough time with all of that and I don‘’t think
it’s up to any one of us to try to second-guess the
therapist, but it is a problem for Kolar. Father Kolar
and Father O’Connell will be meeting with the therapist
next week and I think that will be good.

All things considered, he is probably about as healthy
as you could expect him to be.

cc~ Bishop Carlson, Father O‘Connell

Jp-

ARCH-019125



ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNZAPOLIS

MEMO TO: Archbishop John R. Roach DATE: November 13, 1uv8Y
Father Michae! 0'Connell

FROM: Father Kevin M. McDonough

RE: FATHER MICHACL KOLAR

| have been gi\t:fng some consideratlon te our desire to put as many of our
priests back to work as possible. | would llke to make a suggestion about
Mixke Kolar,

As you know, he has completed treatment and we have a certification for him
to return te ministry. The lssue which 1s currently holding us up has
nothing to do wlith his personal readiness for service. Rather, we are
concerned that things may blow up In our face several months down the line
when information about his situation becomes public.

| would like to suggest that we take some steps to be pro-active In his
regard, Rather than be trapped indefinitely about a fear of publicity, |
would ilke to suggest that we manage the publicity ourselves, We could seek
out a good assignment for him. Then, we could discuss his history with
parish leaders before making an assignment, We could do this so that there
would be sufficient spokespeople in the parish who would have already
worked through thelr concerns and had thelr questions answered before
things became pulaﬂc.

We then could place him in the assignment and set up some suitable forum
for him lo say where he has been and what the reasons for his absence from
ministry have been. This mlight be from the pulpit, or It might be an open
parish meeting, or it might be through a bulletin announcement, or some
other way. | would foresee a relatively brief statement which we would work
with Mlke to develop, so we could avold the '"Jimmy Swaggart type" public
confession,

This Is the kernal of the idea. We obviously would need Father Kolar's
consent to pursue this very sericusly. However, | think that with the right
parish and the right planning, we just might pe able to make it worK.

ARCH-019399
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FROM: Mert Lassonde .

SUBJECT: Meeting with the Archbishop

Archbishop Roach wishes to meet with you at 2:00 p.m.
today, January 11, 1991 prior to the meetings with Frs.
Kolar and Wajda.

Three questions he would like you to consider for the
2:00 p.m. meeting.

1. Will they be able to do weekend work?
2. Where will they live?

3. With whom will they work at the _ &’Liﬁ bd
Chancery/accountability? ’ -

sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

/’.'ﬁ“\, 3 A -
" / - ‘“"“-“?-’{ C}gj € befoa Hwn e

P
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DATE: January 31, 1990

MEMO TO: Fr. Kevin McDonough
FROM: Joan Bérnet
e Enclosed is a proposed statement to be used in connection with the

Kapoun filing. I briefly reviewed the file and talked a bit with
Andy about it.

2l ione I talked with Archbishop Roach about the inquiry from
regarding M.K. I felt it wise to do so before talking
with in order to get some idea on how far he is willing to go

on this. He was quite surprised about the St. Paul Paper's change
of policy and has reservations. He hadn't known of any discussion
about this with

He would like to talk further about this tomorrow morning.

We probably have little option in responding, particularly since the
idea originated from here. I do think we should review some
parameters and then hope that mill observe them. (He wants to
interview the pastor of the parish to which M.K. would be assigned,
a parish council or other parish member, and others.) Andy has some
concerns about a part of that, and I do too.

Regardless of whether or not this turns out well in the end, I think
we all need to review our policy in dealing with the media.

Any one of us, ot all of us; can be blind-sided, or appear as though
we are undermining one another before the media if we begin to
operate independently and without sharing information. 1It's
happened in so many organizations--including this one in the past.
Invariably the Communications Office gets caught in the middle. I
prefer to avoid that, for it means loss of credibility and loss of
effectiveness (inteérnally and with the media).

We want to réspect your various working styles and experience with
the media, but we do need to have a thorough understanding of where
to draw lines, who is to be involved when, and to know when
differences of opinion on how to handle something with the media
exist.

Review of the policy--later if not now--might help that, and that's
part of what I proposed for review by May 15.

cc: Archbishop John Roach
Fr. Michael O'Connell

ARCH-018859



DATE:

MEMO TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

February 1, 1990

Fr. Bill Kenney

Fr. Michael O'Connell

ST. TIMOTHY PARISH, BLAINE

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Please do not fill St. Timothy's Parish co-pastor job until

we talk further.

to Fr. Mike Kolar again if Wayzata falls through.

Archbishop Roach and I broached this subject

Thanks, Bill, for your consideration of this request.

ARCH-018906



MEMORANDUM i

DATE: February 6, 1990

TO: Father Michael O'Connell
RE: Father Michael Kolar

Jerry Schwalbach from Wayzata called to say that at their leadership
meeting last night, they made the decision that Michael Kolar would
not be a viable candidate for St. Bartholomew's.

They see his many gifts and strengths, but feel St. Bart's is not
sufficiently strong to weather what could be some stormy times in
the future with Mike Kolar as their pastor.

I thanked him for the time and energy they gave in considering our
request and going through the process.

ARCH-019176



April 2, 1990

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMO TO: Father O’Connell, Father McDonough,
Bishop Carlson

FROM: Archbishop Roach

Father Thomas Forest, the priest in Rome who is
responsible for Evangelization 2000 called me on March
29.

As you will recall, I had written a long letter to him
describing Mike Kolar and asked if Father Forest might
be interested in Mike joining his staff. The primary
work of that staff is to do priest retreat work and
nmissions on evangelization, really all over the world.

Father Forest called and is very much interested but is
very frightened. He says that the situation in Rome, in
particular, where Mike would be spending a goodd deal of
his time, would be that he would have to live in one of
the religious community houses, since Forest doesn’t
have a place of his own. Forest also says that about
7:00 in the evening all of the people who work in
Evangelization 2000 pretty much go their own way and he
is very fearful that Mike would not have a sufficient
support systen.

He is also fearful of the loneliness which could be
incurred in Mike’s traveling alone.

He is going to think about it further and he is going to
talk to two other priests and then get back to me. My
feeling after talking to him, however, is that he is
frightened of it, though he wants to do it and I’m not
sure that we really ought to pursue this much more.

We will need to talk about this as to how we communicate
this to Kolar.

ARCH-019175



STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
MEMO

MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach

DATE: April 12, 1990
|
FROM: Fr. Michael J. O'Connell

Fr. Kevin McDonough, Fr. Michael Kolar and I met on Wednesday,
April llth. We reviewed recent history which has led to your
recommendation that Fr. Kolar be assigned to our Mission in
Venezuela.

After careful consultation with Fr. McDonough before our meeting
with Fr. Kolar and after reading over the personal letter which
Fr. Piche, Fr. White and Fr. Hubbard sent to Fr. Kolar, we decided
that it would most probably be helpful to Fr. Kolar to read this.

Fr. Piche's letter to Fr. Kolar was very open and considerate of
Fr. Kolar's history and issues. It also included some questions
he had regarding Fr. Kolar's management style. However, it was
Fr. McDonough's and my impression that it was still a supportive
jetter to Fr. Kolar insofar as welcoming him into ministry in
Venezuela. Fr. Kolar seemed to really appreciate the candor

Fr. Piche showed in raising these questions with him even to the
extent that this might further cement a deeper relationship with
them.

Fr. Kolar seemed genuinely pleased and excited at going ahead with
his assignment to the Mission in Venezuela. He will be in contact
with Fr. Kenney regarding the practical details of setting up the
assignment there.

I indicated that I would be in touch with Fr. Kolar insofar as
drawing up a contract for his continuing aftercare which would
include: an annual week-long visit to St. Luke Institute in addition
to his vacation, a regular open contract of disclosure among the
priests at the Mission, the sisters if that would seem helpful,

as well as any kind of spiritual support contact that he could
locate in Caracas. It was felt that possibly Fr. Jim Egan, who

is Fr. Kolar's spiritual director, could loock into networking

Fr. Kolar with Jesuits in Caracas.

Fr. McDonough will be in contact with the Bishop in Venezuela to
secure his support for this assignment. We recently found out from
Fr. Hubbard that the Bishop has been already apprised of the
situation and has verbally indicated he would support it as long as
Archbishop Roach did.

Fr. McDonough reviewed with Fr. Kolar all of the possibilities of

Fr. McDonough going to the Mission to help pave the way for Fr. Kolar
or possibly Fr. McDonough and Fr. Kolar going together. However,

at the end of this meeting, there seemed to be a consensus that

this may not be necessary. Fr. Kolar would get back to Fr. McDonough
to determine if such a visit by Fr. McDonough would be necessary.

ARCH-019222



STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL MEMO

Archbishop Roach Page -2-
April 12, 1990

I also talked to Fr. Bill Kenney to request that he ask the Priests'
Personnel Board to be very confidential at this time and for the
immediate future regarding any kind of public notice that this
assignment is going to be made. We all have some apprehension

that if this information gets out on the street in the near future
someone is likely to get back to Jeff Anderson which might
precipitate another round of threats to expose the lawsuits, if not
in fact to expose the lawsuits. We didn't feel that this would
help matters at all at this time. Therefore, we would want to try
to keep this assignment confidential as long as we can until

Fr. Kolar would make the transition.

At some point we'll have to discuss how we are going to deal with
public relations on these issues, especially regarding Clark Morphew

and also what would seem to be the inevitable publicity that could
try to make this assignment look bad in the public eye.

cc: Fr. Eevin McPonrough,

ARCH-019223



STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
MEMO

MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach
Fr. Kevin McDonough

DATE: June 6, 1990

FROM: Fr. Michael J. 0'Connell

There is a very serious question that Father Kolar and I discussed
at this time which has to do with whether or not we should publish
Father Kolar's assignment at all. Understanding that if there is
a way we didn't have to publish it, it would preclude at least for
some time any kind of fallout about his assignment in the public
sector.

If we have to publish this assignment, then I would recommend that
it not be published until July 1, 1990 after he has left. That
would allow for us to have to deal with any public fallout and
would exclude him. I think there is no reason he would have to
be around for that fallout.

We will have to answer this question in the next few weeks.

ARCH-019216



STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

DATE: JUNE 12, 1990
MEMO TO: REV. MICHAEL O’CONNELL
FROM: ARCHBISHOP ROACH

Fr. 0’Connell, my immediate impression about the public
announcement about Fr. Kolar’s appointment is that we
have to do it. If it’s going to be challenged, I think
someone like Anderson is smart enough to know that we do
publish appointments, and that this would be regarded as
being dishonest.

I agree with you completely, however, that the
announcement should not be made until after the time he
leaves. Whether we publish that on July 15 or whenever
we publish it, it is not so important as the fact that
wve do publish it.

ARCH-019074



TRANSLATION OF LETTER TO BISHOP NUNEZ (concerning Father Michael Kolar)
April 17, 1990

Dear Bishop Nufiez,

Greetings of respect and apostolic fraternity. | wish you the joys and
paschal blessings of this season of our Lord's Resurrection.

| am writing to you concerning a sensitive question concerning which | have
not wanted to act without consulting your thoughts on the matter. The
question concerns the spiritual good of a priest and also that of the people

who are served by the parish of St. Francis of Assisi. | have heard from
our missionaries about their recent conversation with you, but - before
formalizing the nominatlon that is under consideration, | want to give you a

more detailed history.

{ am disposed to nominate Father Michael Kolar as an assistant in the
parish of St. Francis of Assisi. Father Kolar 1s 46 years old and he
celebrated his 20th anniversary as a priest in 1989. After a period of
service as a parochial assistant, he went to the St. Paul Youth Center in
1971, at the beginning as vice-director and later as the director. During the
1970s, he experienced a personal conversion in the context of the Charismatic
Movement.

I have considered him for years one of the outstanding priests of our
diocese. Not only did he direct the Cathollc Youth Center with balance and
energy, but also with a creativity that earned the Center and himself a
national reputation for quality and leadership. He also served us well by
creating a bond of loyalty between the Charismatic Movement and the
ecclesiastical hierarchy, thereby avoiding for the most part the well-known
dangers of fundamentalism that can go along with that movement.

Unfortunately, | learned in 1988 that there was another side to his
personality. Between 1970 and 1984, he had become involved in sexual
relations with at least five women. These relationships were not only
violations of his celibacy, but each one also had an ‘'abusive" aspect,
insofar as the women had opened their contact with Father Kolar In a search
for spliritual counseling. On each occasion, the priest had taken advantage
of the vulnerability of those women in order to satisfy his own desires.

Since 1985, we have had a law in our state by means of which the victims
of that sort of behavior can file a sult before a civil court seeking
repayment of damages. In 1988, two of the above mentioned women decided to
file sult. They began the legal processes through which we heard for the
first time about Father Kolar's weakness.

The civil cases continue to the present. We expect the cases will be resolved
in a fairly short time and without a full public hearing. In the
United States, however, as in other places, civil trials can take on "their
own life" and it is Impossible to know exactly when they will end. still, our
attorneys do not expect a much longer delay.

ARCH-019012



TRANSLATION OF LETTER TO BISHOP NUNEZ (concerning Father Michael Kolar)

When | learned of Father Kolar's problem, | sent him to a center for
psychiatric and spiritual renewal. He remained there from May, 1988, until
the beginning of 1989. The psychologists, spiritual directors and physicians
assure us that his recovery was complete. In the context of that program, he
confronted the fundamental roots of his abuse and he learned to control his
behavior. The path was a little easier, at least in certain ways, because
already in 1984 he had experienced a deepening of his spiritual conversion
by which he had succeeded in ending his abusive relations and avoiding

"the occasions of sin." Still, his participation in the program was important
because it helped him to complement his spiritual conversion with an
emotional and psychological one. From January of last year until last

November, we were content to await the resolution of the legal cases before
putting Father Kolar in a new parochial work. We were aware that any
resolution of the cases, even outside of the legal process, would bring with
it some measure of publicity in the newspapers. We prefer to permit those
difficulties to pass before beginning a new position. But in November |1
decided that | did not want to lose his contribution any further, and | then
reopened the question of a new assignment.

Since 1977, Father Kolar has listed (in an annual questionnair‘e) mission
service in your diocese among his preferred assignment possibilities. While
he was serving at the Youth Center, | did not consider changing him
because of his excellence in a specialized work, and at the beginning of our
looking for a new position we were not considering the possibility of
Ciudad Guyana seriously because it seemed excessively complicated. But
Father Kolar's interest in the mission and, to be honest, the resistance of
certain sectors here caused us to rethink the possibility. During the past
month we spoke seriously with the team at the center where
Father Kolar was in 1988, and they gave us their 'yes'" with certain
precautlons. All things considered, | am disposed now to nominate him as an
assistant in your diocese.

The key points can be summarized this way:

1. He would begin his work in July of this year, with linguistic studies in
Bolivia. He would arrive at the parish around the end of the year.

2. He would have a spiritual director either in Ciudad Guyana or in
Caracas who would understand his situation completely. He would spend
one week each year in a renewal retreat at the center where he was in
1988.

3. The other priests of the parish would know his case and his restrictions
well, In general, he would not be permitted to give spiritual or
emotional counseling to individual women, without the presence of other
persons (priests, sisters, members of the family). We would not restrict
his permission to hear the confessions of the people.
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TRANSLATION OF LETTER TO BISHOP NUNEZ (concerning Father Michael Kolar)

4., We still anticipate some measure of publicity when the civil cases are
resolved here. We also expect that some priests, or other people, who
know his situation may think that the new assignment is an attempt to
hide a problem priest. Nevertheless, those problems will pass In a few
days or weeks.

Now you know the whole situation. It does not help us not to speak of all of
its aspects. | repeat: | am disposed to place him at St. Francis of Assisi,
but | will not do so if this would create problems for you.

| look forward to your response at your convenience. |n the meanwhile, |
wish you a paschal season of grace and new life.

in Christ,
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August 8, 1990

SONAL; AND CONFIDENTIAIL

T0: The File of Father Michael Kolar

1990 I met with

On August 6

They were accompanle .
Gregory Skrypek who has been counselling them. -
Hf irst knew Michael Kolar when she was

of age. ohe was a NN and still is, and did a

considerable amount of
and particularly as a member of the Community.

doing the [ilitor sore of his
retreats, meetings with youth groups, etc. By the tinme
she was there was a serious sexual
relationship. This continued until she was

approximately U

He arranged to have her travel with him on several
occasions. In there was a pregnancy and a
miscarriage. The have the hosp1ta1 record
showing that she was treated for the miscarriage. She
was listed as I Kolar was with her in
Michigan at the time of the miscarriage. The
relationiship ended shortly after that.

has since discovered that Kolar was
having a relationship with at least one other woman and
perhaps two during the years of their relationghip.
This is a good part of her anger.

. There were many bizarre thlngs in this relationship. It
was phys1cal in a very manipulative way - Kolar tried to
make it spiritual and it was professional.

F has since gotten to know another of
olar’s victims very well. They have traded their

stories and have discovered that the relationships of
Kolar with the two women were going on at the same time.
This has added to the degree of ariger.
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Kolar had also been the spiritual director of -
hen he was a student at
This has added to the problem.

— went to Virgil Burns for counselling
and according to her, Virgil Burns has really saved the
marriage and saved her sanity. The have

As more of the events of Kolar’s life become clear,
has felt morée and more abused, and
understandably so.

They came to tell me the story, but also to let me kriow
that they feel that there is a strong justice issue
involved here. They talked in terms of approaching an
attorney, Jeffrey Anderson, and talked in terms of a
very large financial settlement.

While spoke from notes; she did not
give me any written account of the history of the
relationship. My guess is that sshe would be willing to
do that.

They are looking prlmarlly for two things. First, they
are insistent that Kolar is so devious that they feel
that the positive report we have had from St. Luke’s is
suspect, and therefore that he should not be
ministering. They resent the assignment which we have
given him in South America. They have no Faith in the
St. Luke’s report and a part of that is confirmed by
Father Gregory SKkrypek who feels that Kolar’s attitude
since he left St. Luke’s has been less than honest.

sked me what the diocese was willing to
do by way of a settlement in justice. I told them that
I was in no position to make that decision then, but
that I would look into it and they asked that I get back
to them within two weeks. I told them that I would do
everything I possibly could to be of support to them. I
did offer them counselling and indicated that I took
their request very seriously.

confidential Copy to Fr.;Michael O’Connell
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December 13, 1990

Archbishop John Roach
The Chancery

226 Summit Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55102

Deaxr Archbishop Roach:

It is with a heavy heart and a troubled spirit that I find
myself compelled to write to you. The matter concerning me

is the impairment in“Father Mi¢hael Kolar's life that, I
believe, mitigates against his being in active ministry at all
and certainly causes grave concern for me about his being in
South America.

I have known Fr. Kolar since 1969. He is someone I care about

and thought I could trust and respect. For three years now I
believed that the lawsuit against him represented a long-ago,

single incident, however, recently a long pattern of his sexually
inappropriate behavior has been made knoWwn to me through several .
sources. There is strong indication that he is quite troubled in

the area of his sexuality, perhaps to the point of a sexual addic¢tion.

For several reasons I urge you to have him return from South
America. First, he needs further, ongoing treatment if he is

to recover. I know he has received treatment, however, I wonder
if the depth of this problem was known and addressed and the need
for ongoing support remains. Father Kolar is not likely to find
the kind of therapeutic help or support groups to deal with this
problem in South America. Secondly, there are literally thousands
of vulnerable young women in South America which could lead to a
situation of incredible pain for them and to further embarrassment
for this diocese, perhaps even threatening the ministry there as a
whole.

The emotional pain in all of this is enormous both for those who

were his viectims and for those of us who have known him and thought

he was living what he was teaching. Please help him, help your
church and do not allow any opportunity for more abuse and pain to

be inflicted in the future. The only way I can see to accomplish

.the above is to ask you to evaluate removing him from active ministry.

Thank you for considering these serious concerns.

cc.+ Rev, Pdul Jaroszeski
Bishop Robert Carlson
Rev, Kevin MecDonough
Rev. Michael 0'Connell
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February 6, 1991
Bloomington,Minn.

Dear Archbishop Roach
We are the parents of —

Many years ago we passively allowed our daughter -jto p?ar‘ti,cip:ate
in and accept the possible nurturing values of the Catholic Youth Center
in St. Paul which was then under the direction of Michael Kolar.

Little did we imagine that the heinous activities of your ordained
minister would b}ihg the enormous distress that our family is now trying
to deal with and|live through.

We are devAstated that your trusted minister abused our daughter and

our anger is overwhelming.We also were pawns of Kolar and assummed that

he was a true representative of the religion we have loved and followed.
This is the man who prayed over our dying father, ate at our table,even

blessed our home |and all the while was desecrating and abusing.This thing

must surely know his cruelty.

Archbishop, what are you going to do about this menace?? You did allow
him to minister at St., Peter's, to minister at New Prague and even let
him minister in Bolivia. I guess we should call these places hideaways.

We would strongly suggest to you that you allow and in fact encourage
the full force of Minnesota law to come down upon this slime.If not, you
may be assured that our form of justice will come about. This thing cannot
be allowed to go scott free nor to receive a simple chiding and exile to
some remote area. That won't work. You must act now regardless of who
else in your hierarchy goes with him. Lets get all the dirt out while we
are at it.

We come from great old country stock of faithful Catholic Irish and

Italian immigrants who came to this country near the turn of the century.
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P
We were raised withtheir traditional values and beliefs, those of our
church and those of our country. Obviously our trust in clergy is gone,
nevéy again to be part of our family life. Pretty sad eh??

All we cultivated in our seven children is gone. God only knows the
thoughts my children now have towards their church. For us, two tough
birds now in our sixties, we'll survive the few remaining years because
we just have to be braver and stronger and because our faith is stronger
than any kolar.

S0 Archbishop; as we go about our job of living and loving,; we expect
you to go about yours. You don't have to call me nor write me with all the

platitudes I know so well; just do your job.
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STATEMENT OF PATHER KEVIN McDONOUGH
OF FEBRUARY 26, 1991

Gordy DeNMarais:

I always feel a little bit lost behind this podium. I would like
to welcome you all here tonight.

I would especially like to welcome Fr. Kevin McDonough who is here
and I will give a little more of an introduction to him a little
bit later.

I would also like to welcome those former members of the Community
that are here tonight. Some people have left the Community over
the last 3 or 4 or S.months and we have invited those people to be
back here with us tonight as we go through this process, and I
would like to welcome .you amongst us.

Fr. Kevin is here tonight primarily in his role as a member of the
review committee that we set up last fall by the Community to
review the actions of Jim and Mark in handling Fr. Mike's wrong
doing and his basic purpose in being here tonight is to present to
us the results of the review committee and answer questions for us.

AmWe~jokedwaround*a-1ittle”bit'atwa*meeting~wemhad last that Fr.
Kevin is actually wearing a number of different hats in this
‘process, and he, one of his hats is that as a member of the review
committee, another hat is that of chancellor. :

We tossed around the idea of actually having a couple of hats for
him to wear and he'd take one off depending on which role he was
in.

But tonight, he is going to be here as a member of the review
committee and then when he comes back on Thursday, he is going to
be functioning in his role as chancellor, so we will avoid this
switching hats. :

Prior to his coming forward and presenting the results of the
review committee, I think it would be helpful for me to give you
some background on the situation we are facing and give you a brief
history of the events that have led us up to tonight.

For some of you this won't be new at all. For those of you that
are fully committee to the Community you have been at the meetings
where we have talked about this. For others of you, it will all be
new or a lot new.

There are a number of reasons for that. One is because throughout
the last few years we have dealt primarily with the fully committed
members of the Community in dealing with this issue which is
actually according to the guidelines that the chancery gave to us.
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Secondly, some of you have never met Fr. Mike. You have come into
the Community since Fr. Mike has left, so you haven't been a part
of the discussions we have had about this over the last years.

I think from henceforth because of the fact that the full-committed
members as well as other members are hearing things about the
situation that we are going to deal with this matter with the full
Community, so, all the meetings henceforward .in dealing with this
igsue will be with this body of people. Besides, if you are
considering 'being a full member of the Community, - this will
probably be somé things that would be good for you to know.

So, I want to give you a little bit of history first of all, and I
am goihg to start with March of 1988. In March of 1988, a civil
lawsuit was filed against Fr. Mike Kolar. The lawsuit charged that
Fr. Mike had related to the plaintiff, to the person who was
bringing the lawsuit, in'a sexually improper way. At that time Fr.
Mike was serving as a,coordinator in the Community. He was also
serving as the director of the St. Paul Catholic Youth Center which
involved him overseeing NET ministries, the CYC camp and the engage
conference that was at the CYC.

When the lawsuits were .filed, Fr. Mike was immediately removed by
the Archdiocese from all of the above responsibilities and at that
point as well, he ceased to become an active member of the
. Community. ' . . “ o

The other two leaders in the Community at that time were Jim Kolar
and Mark Berchem. Randy and I were not yet in on it. In fact,
when the lawsuits were filed, the Community was going through a
consultation process to add new coordinators to the body of
coordinators, and it.was in June of that year that Randy and I were
selected and named as coordinators.

Once the lawsuits were filed, the lawsuit was filed, the first
lawsuit, Jim and Mark.were directed by the Diocese to inform the
Community since Fr. Mike was absent at that time, that Fr. Mike was
traveling attending different meetings and conferences from March
of May of that year, which in fact he was doing.

After that time, Fr. Mike was sent to an institution out east for
evaluation followed by treatment, and then the coordinators were
informed at that point that they could share with the Community
that Fr. Mike was on a medical leave of absence, which in fact he
was.

In May or June of that year, another lawsuit of the same nature was
filed. Over the period of the next few months with the diocesan
approval, Jim shared with the whole Community that lawsuits were
involved and Fr. Mike is absent from our midst in that he had been
removed from his responsibilities. He also shared with the
covenant body, the fully-committed members, in July of that summer
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that the lawsuits involved sexual wrong-doing with two women, one
incident that had happened in the early 1970's, another incident
that had happened in the early 1980's.

Oover the next couple years, there were updates given from time to
time in the Community, updates about what Fr. Mike was doing,
updates about what was happening with the lawsuit.

Last summer, a couple in the Community found out that Fr. Mike was
involved with more than the two women, and that the wrong-doing
that he was involved in was more extensive and more serious that
had been communicated to the Community, and had been communicated
by the Community leaders.

They also found out that Jim and Mark had some knowledge to that
effect and they had this knowledge prior to the time that the
lawsuits were filed. And -in Jim's case, it, he had some of that

knowledge as early:as the‘early 1980's.

They also had information beyond what Mark and.Jim had even at that
point had knowledge of. This couple raised concerns with Jim and
Mark about how they acted in light of the knowledge that they had.

They raised questions as well about how the matter had been
communicated to the Community, concerns were raised suggesting that

'"”Harkwand~aimmactedmincompetently“and“that“they"didn‘t take the

appropriate steps in dealing with the matter.

Questions were raised to the effect that they deceived the
Community and tried to cover up Fr. Mike's wrong~doing, concern was
raised that the women that were affected by Fr. Mike had been
portrayed in a negative -light and hadn't received the care and
attention that they needed.

Needless to say, these were serious charges.

The couple who raised the.questions decided at that point to leave
the Community, and as other peocple noticed that they were absent,
this couple began to share the reasons why they left the Community
and these concerns and information with them.

Jim and Mark at that time brought the matter to Randy and myself
and after we studied our Community statutes and constitution and
community order, we determined that the way to handle these
questions was through the establishment of an outside panel of
competent and impartial people who would review the facts of the
situation and then make some kind of determination.

We also determined that we needed to be in consultation with the
Archdiocese with this for two reasons, one, because we are an
association of Christian faithful under the authority of the
Archdiocese; and secondly, because the issues that were being
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raised involved lawsuits that were being, charges that were being
made in the lawsuits against Fr. Mike and the Diocese.

We then called a meeting of the fully-committed members of the
Community, and at that meeting, the concerns that were being raised
were laid out and Jim and Mark both stood up and shared what they
knew about Fr. Mike's wrong-doing and what they did about it.

They maintained two things, one, that they did take action in light
of the information they had. They alsc maintained that knowing
what they knew now, they did take enough action--that they should
have done more.

They then laid out a plan for dealing with the matter and I think
understandably, there was a lot of hurt and confusion, and
suspicion on and anger, assortment of other emotions that were
expressed at this meeting. oy

I think again understandably, the authority of. the Community
leadership was questioned in 1light of the concerns. And
furthermore, other issues about our life, the concerns about our
Community life were raised.

We concluded that meeting and decided at the end of that meeting
that we would consult Bishop Carlson and we would also consult Fr.
“Tim Nolan an elicit their help in dealing with the matter in the
Community, and that we would meet again in another week to further
discuss and address the matter.

We did meet with Bishop Carlson and laid out to him what had
happened and how we were thinking about handling it. He was
basically supportive of the process and wrote a letter to the
Community.

Then we had the second meeting where again we went over the
concerns and Jim and Mark again responded to them. We then read
the Bishop's letter which, I think I'll read for those of you who
weren't at that meeting:

Dear Friends:

Over the course of the past several days, your Community
leadership and some members of the Covenant Community
have approached me to express their concern with regard
to the issue of Father Mike Kolar's sexual addiction, and
how the victims of the abuse those who reported this
abuse and others, were handled and dealt with by the
leaders of the Community of Christ Redeemer.

I believe that this pain and hurt is important to deal
with and an honest discussion of this concern obviously
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limited by the constraints of the two lawsuits will be of
great benefit to the entire membership.

While it is difficult to judge past actions concerning
sexual abuse, sexual harassment and sexual exploitation,
the dialogue is necessary and it will hopefully create a
positive atmosphere in which guidelines can be created so
that this type of situation does not occur in the future.

As I understand it, you are considering a process in
which individuals will be brought in from the outside to
review what was done and to make some judgment on that.
I would urge you to go through the process of reviewing
what was done, but I would also encourage you to take one
step further and create guidelines for the Community so
that with God's help, sexual abuse, sexual exploitation,
and sexual .harassment of men and women will never occur
again. o

I would suggest that those involved in this be people
such as Father Kevin McDonough, the Chancellor of the
Archdiocese and someone who is very involved with those
matters surrounding and concerning sexual addition,
‘Marian Mann, the wife of Dr. George Mann who is an expert
on addictive behavior, and recommended to Yyou by
" Archbishop Roach,” Dr. Gary Schoner, - a- psychologist and
someone who has been very helpful to the Archdiocese in
creating our own guidelines and reviewing how cases were
handled in the past, Father Timothy Nolan, someone who
understands both the charismatic renewal and the
Community structure and who also is a very effective
pastor in the Community, and someone who is not a member
of the Covenant and Community of Christ Redeemer, and
finally someone like Mike Guenther, who I understand is
both an attorney and a member of a Covenant Community,
but not from the Community of Christ Redeemer. He would
also understand some of the legal ramifications of all
this.

I am sure you notice that I do not include myself, and I
regret that I cannot be someone to help you with the
situation. Because of my past and continuing friendship
with Father Michael Kolar, it would be inappropriate for
me to be involved.

During this time of study, evaluation and preparation of
guidelines, it might be best of Jim Kolar and Mark
Berchem do not have to be involved in directing this
process so all could speak freely in the evaluation by
this outside group would be directed by those in the
evaluation team. I do not believe it would be necessary
to have all of the people that I suggested, but I do
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believe that these, and at least one woman, should be
part of the three or four member evaluation team.

Father Kevin McDonough has some experience with this
pecanse of the evaluation team that was sent to St.
Bernard's High School, and he could be very helpful.

Finally, during this time, Archbishop Roach and I will
pray for the Community of Christ the Redeemer and for

each of you. I believe the steps you are taking are
important steps and will be a blessing now and for the
future.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend, Robert J. Carlson

So we read the letter. We also discussed some of the other
concerns that were being raised, and we decided to set up the
internal process of review within the Community as a way to get at
those concerns. A

Over the next couple of weeks, Randy and I went about the process
of setting up the committee and consultation with Fr. Kevin, we

- pasically pursued the set 6f names that were in the letter. Marian

Mann was unable to be on the committee, and then we selected Irene
Gifford to respect the Archbishop's request for a woman and to get
someone with counseling background.

This is a brief history of the events that have lead us to the
getting up of the committee. The committee since has met and I
will turn over to Fr. Kevin who can give us a report on that.
2Also, I think some folks are going to pass out some documents that
will be helpful for our discussion.

* * *

Father Kevin McDonough:

Tonight is a matter that arises in part because of a lack of
clarity about the responsibilities of certain people. And so I
don't wante to repeat the possibility of a mistake from the
beginning because in a sense we have set it up to have the
possibility of a mistake repeated.

And so I want to start by clarifying some things about myself. And
the main point that I want to clarify here at the beginning is why
you should not trust me. Alright. You laugh a little bit, but I
am warning you. I will say some things tonight, but there are
reasons for me to mislead you. I will not deliberately mislead
you, but there are reasons for me to do so, and I want to identify
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them so that you can listen to what I am saying with a certain
grain of salt.

Gordy indicated as we began, I come to you tonight wearing a couple
of hats, and those different hats, while in mwany ways
complimentary, are in some ways also in conflict with each other.
And unless we acknowledge that up front, it's possible that I
unknowingly will be acting in the interest of one of my jobs, but
passing it off as if it really has to do with the other thing I am
trying to do here, and you will again, some of you believe that you
have been mislead. And so let me lay those things out a little bit
as we begin and then we will take it from there.

As Gordy pointed out, I am a chancellor of the Archdiocese of St.
paul and Minneapolis. I am an officer of a corporation, I am an
enployee of an organization, I am a priest of a church. I am part
of a church, an organization, a corporation that messed up. That's
part of what this:is:about. We messed up!

We'll talk more about how we messed up on Thursday night. But as
the Chancellor of the Archdiocese, it is at least in part in my
interest to make us look good, and to minimize the amount of
messing up that we did. Alright? So understand that that's a
part, a temptation, a dimension of my being here.

wI-am-also-a -member of a -fact=finding team, and I am with you here
tonight as opposed to Thursday night, I'l]l be back on Thursday as
the Chancellor of the Archdiocese. I am here tonight as a member
of the fact-finding team. :

Now normally, the report of a fact-finding team would be shared by
its Chair. The Chair disagreed with the conclusion of the majority
of the members. And so I am here to represent the majority of the
members of the fact-finding team. More about that in a minute.

I hope to be able to say some things to you today or tonight, that
will represent as far as possible just what I heard and what we all
heard together in the hearings that we did six weeks ago, and then
the discussion that followed in the month after that, but I am not
a superman, and I can't separate always what hat I am wearing, soO
don't trust me. Listen to what I am saying, weigh it and evaluate
it.

I tell you that to defend you, but also to defend me, because Wwe
will have some time for questions at the end of this evening. -Some
of your questions will relate to things that I know about as
Chancellor of the Archdiocese, but that I don't know about as a
committee member. And I am going to plead ignorance about those
things tonight and then come back and talk about them on Thursday
night. (Laughter in audience, and Fr. McDonough)
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I may not surprise you because sometimes priests talk about lots of
things they don't know, but in particular I am here in a role
tonight. I am here as a representative of a team, and I can tell
you about what the team Kknows.

The team for example does not know how much the Archdiocese knew
about all of this stuff several years. I know because I work for
the Archdiocese, but I didn't tell the other members of the team--
that wasn't the job of the team to look into the Archdiocese.
We'll get into that later.

What were the purposes of the team? You have received a document
that is entitled "Mandate for the Committee." This one I think,
many of you, or at least some of you have seen before. And take
your time to read it as you like. I want to sum it basically in
two phrases.

The people who were-on the team were given two jobs; basically to
find out what happened, No. 1, and then No. 2, to make some
recommendations about repairing the damage from what happened,
preventing it from happening again. Those are our two tasks.

We were to talk with whomever was interested in talking about what
they knew, or what they thought, or what they heard, or what they
wish would have happened in the past. To establish a clear picture
'“about“tHE“pagt:"And'then“having“established as clear a picture as
possible, to use that as the basis of some recommendations.

That was our purpose. What wasn't our purpose. There are a lot of
things that weren't our purpose. Several of them that are Xkey
though. It wasn't our purpose to fix up the Community of the
Christ the Redeemer, or even to decide whether you needed to be
fixed up or not.

We had a very limited task. I think we have made some fairly broad
and necessary conclusions on the basis of that, but we were not to
analyze every element of your life together. We were to look at a

particular question and to see how that rebounded around various
elements of your life. ’

We were not to decide whether all of the leadership, or the
leadership structures, or the membership, or the membership
structures, were the proper ones. But again, through the special
optic of this particular concern, to take a look at an element to

the life of your community and to talk about how that impacts in so
many ways on the life of your community.

So two very restricted purposes. To look at what could be found
out about the facts of a particular time and place in the history
of your community's life; and secondly, what recommendations do

those things lead us to.
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There were some issues in assembling the team. Let me name those
for a second. As Gordy has indicated, this idea of a fact-finding
team was endorsed by Bishop Carlson, he offered some names and
suggestions. Then the team itself was selected by the
coordinators. And there has been an issue raised and it was raised
in our hearing, I want to address at least my own perspective on it
and the perspective shared by the other three team members for a
moment. It may not satisfy you, but I put it out there.

The team was supposed to be objective, but the individual members
of the team were not and I believe could not be objective. 1In
fact, the reason for having a team was to try to find the right
balance of subjectivities, the right balance of perspectives so
that somehow, although ncne of us would have the whole answer,
perhaps four of us could thread our way through some confusing
things together.

I think we were fairly successful at that. Although, I think the
fact that we could not come to a unanamous conclusion reflects the
fact that there were some...there was maybe such a wide sense of
subjectivity that we could not come to a perfect objectivity.

That's reflected by the disagreement.

The fact that we were not all of one mind also might be reassuring
to you. We did not come to this question from the same
- perspective: - We-held it~ up against differing experiences. We
evaluate it differently, we spent the better part of a month trying
to find ways to rectify and adjustify with one another our
differing perspectives, but when we could not do that, we finally

let go and agreed to submit two separate reports, which I'll come
to in a minute.

And so we, I was not objective. I was Kevin McDonough with my own
particular experiences coming into this. Nor was Irene Gifford
objective, nor was Mike Guenther objective, nor was Fr. Tim Nolan
objective. None of us was. Each of us came with particular
perspectives. Our hope is that as those perspectives brushed up
against the reality of the . testimony of many people and then
against our own processing of those, that the results were more

objective, but we were not objective.

How did we proceed? As many of you already know, a general
invitation went out to people .to come and see, and that went out
from the coordinators. We received a list of people who wanted to
spend some time with us. We took a lock at the amount of time that
we had available very frankly, which amounted to about 12 hours all
together of disposal time for interviewing, and tried to divide
that up fairly.

As a result, we then set up a series of times, sent them out to
those who had said their were interested in talking to us. We
proposed an order by which people could come in and see us. We met
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on quasi neutral turf over at the chancery. At least it was not
turf owned by any of the people who were directly at issue here.
And then we invited people to talk among themselves if they needed
to reschedule their times.

Beyond that I can tell you more about our procedure, but it is laid
out in a document which I will make some reference to in a minute,
gso I won't go over anymore of it with you. But what we did
basically were interviews, and the length of the interviews and the
number of the interviews and so on are all laid out in a document.

We did all of that on the 8th and the 9th of January. How come we
are only here talking to you know. Here's what happened in
between. :

It took us about one month.as a team to come to final agreement to
disagree. Isn't that nice? That's the way most of my life is, by
the way. That's my chancellor problem, not my team problem.

What happened in part was each of the members, it turns out each of
the four of us had already scheduled some vacation time and sO
there was a period of a couple of weeks where we had an initial
meeting, we drafted a document, but then it just sat on desks
waiting for responses. It came back, we sent it back out again.

“”Then“there‘wasmsdme“phone'communications,'SOmEMpeople“were in town,
out of town at different times. I was here, I was there. And it
took us four weeks as I say, finally to come to an agreement that
we could not agree on everything.

That took us up until about the 8th of February. I then met,
delegated by the-other team members, I met twice with coordinators
with your community. I met twice with all four of the
coordinators. The first time simply to tell them the results--they
had not seen the results yet. That was the first time that they
saw the results.

And then the second time after we walked through the results, we
met basically to talk about how were those results going to be
given out to everybody else and then after that they kind of picked
my brain for suggestions about, okay, once we throw it out there in
the community, what do we do with it. But that's a third had, and
we'll talk about that one on Thursday night. R

We spent these, part of the time in the last two weeks, clarifying
the text, they got a chance to read the text and say what do you
mean by this, what do you mean by that? and then dealing with the
means of communicating the text.

Finally, all that was resolved. I guess it, was it two weeks ago?
Ten days ago or something, and then notice came out to you.
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So that's why it has taken us this long to get all of this done.
Those are all my preliminary notes, except for one further one. We
want to have some time for questions, so I am going to go through
the documents with you now.

We will be able to do the guestions in one of two ways. People
will be able to just stand up and ask a question, and also, I
understand we are going, have, give people who might not want to
stand up and ask a question, a chance to write a question and pass
it in somehow. I don't know if we .have a mechanism to do that?
Maybe we would just have the same people that passed out the
papers, would pick up questions. If people would write them on
something and fold them up. And we will take questions after I go
through the documents in a minute, but let me just ask before we go
through the documents, if there are questions people have about the
procedure at this point.

Pause

Any questions or clarifications? Okay.

Alright. You have two other documents before you, and I want to
identify them. One says "Report of the Fact Finding Team

Commissioned by the Community of Christ the Redeemer." This you
might also call the "majority report." This reflects the

-conclusions of the Réverends Irené Gifford; Timothy No¢lan and Kevin

McDonough. The three Revs. all agreed on this one. Okay.

The other one that simply is entitled "Conclusions" on this page,
is the conclusions and recommendations of J. Michael Guenther who
was the Chair of the fact-finding team.

I would like to address the majority report first, and then I'll be
far less articulate about the minority report, but I will do at
least scme comparison things for you. I won't do a lot of it
because we need more time to talk and you can do a lot of that on
your own.

But let me take you step-by-step through the various elements. 1In
the majority report, you see the first page is basically a summary
of how we went about what we did. You will also notice that on Mr.
Guenther's document, there isn't a similar such thing and the
reason is because he agreed with the summary that we presented. So
he didn't rewrite a whole summary--he thought that the summary that
was in the other report was sufficient.

If you want to take a moment or two and read that through now, I'll
just be quiet and you can read that first page.

Pause.
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It is divided into parts. Part one is called "Affirmations and
Concerns." Basically, that's the fact-finding part. It's an
incomplete set of facts, but it's the ones that seemed most to
paint the major dots on this picture that became clear to us
through the interviews. .

Part two is called "Recommendations." I'll just indicate on Mr.
Guenther's report, that he did something similar--what we called
waffirmations and concerns" in the majority report, he called
nconclusions”, and what we called "recommendations", he called
"recommendation®, singular.

Let me take you step-by-step through these if I could, just to
highlight a couple of the key elements of each conclusion and so
you obviously read along as you would want to.

Under the first Affirmation and Concern, there were three main
points we were trying:to make: The first is that everyone we spoke
to could detail a positive benefit of having been part of this
community and, in fact, madé that effort, even those who were quite
angry still spoke very positively of elements of their association
with this community.

It is important for you to know that as an affirmation of all of
you, but also as an affirmation of those people. The people who

- .-gpoke with us; -spoke responsibly.  They spoke of positive benefits

. even those who were mad. Not only did they speak of positive
“benefits, but on the last full sentence of that first affirmation,
we spoke with no one who I would have characterized or the other
members, the other three of us anyway, would have characterized as
vindictive or harboring deep-seeded ill will. We didn't hear that
sort of thing. There weren't people who were so ticked off that
they just wanted to be the Sadam Husain of the charismatic movement
or something. Okay.

Recognizing that reality, however, it is important to state as we
say right in.the middle, there were profound feelings of hurt, of
mistrust and of betrayal. So. There is both anger, hurt and
betrayal on the one hand, but we want to say very clearly, of
responsible reflection on the past, and of no spirit of
destructiveness or ill will.

Second set of affirmation concerns in paragraph 2 of just, I'll
highlight two phrases. There maybe those in the community who do
not believe that Fr. Kolar engaged in serious acts of wrongdoing.
That concern was expressed to us. None of the people who came to
talk to us believed that Fr. Kolar was innocent as a lamb or
something, but a number of people who came to talk to us knew
people who still believed that, -or told us that's what they knew.
So we wanted to note that fact.
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And then down below we say towards the end of that part that the
sorts of things we heard about would seem to us to constitute
serious misconduct. Now understand, and again, this was a guy who
was on that team talking not the Chancellor talking, alright,
because I know what he did and I am going to tell you on Thursday
night some of it and I am going to say to you that it was bad, but
that's as a member of the chancery staff.

As a member of the team, we weren't given the job to review Fr.
Mike's behavior.. We had no independent source to do that, and it
would be really stupid for us to do that because that's a matter
before the courts right now, s¢ we didn't belong in there, we
didn't get into there, but even the things that we heard that we
veren't looking for were serious, bad, WwWrong. so, Let's now
delude ourselves here. We are talking about bad stuff. It wasn't
our job as a team to judge the extent of it, or the depth of it, or
any of the rest of that, and so I don't want to get into that, but
let's not pretend we are talking about anything other than serious
material here. To the-extent that the team is able to judge that.

Third set of Affirmations and Concerns. I want to highlight a
couple of things here. No. 1, Jim Kolar acknowledged to us that
what he did was insufficient. What he did, and now we are talking
about in the mid 1980's. Before lawsuits and all that stuff. What
he did back when he knew what Fr. Mike Kolar was doing in the early
. days -of -his knowledge ‘of ‘that, "we'll talk - about -what ‘that was
later. The team didn't get into all of that, it got into a lot of
it, but didn't get into all of it. What he did was insufficient.

And example of that, subpoint under the first point I want to make
here, is that he did not communicate his information separately to
officials of the Archdiocese who had some supervisory
responsibility over Fr. Mike because he was a priest. He never
independently told us what he knew. We will get into later,
sometime Thursday or subsequent meetings, people will get into why
that happened that way. But it is important for you to note that
the team is saying he told us what he did was insufficient, and we
agree it was insufficient.

Secondly, it is clear to us, a little farther down in that
paragraph, that there was no deliberate effort on his part to
ignore the information he received. When he got information, he
responded. When he got information, he responded. How did he
respond? Having already said what he did was insufficient,
alright, we are not take away from that, we say that we believe
“that the steps he did take, insufficient though they were,
demonstrated a genuine concern for the safety and the well being of
the victims and an attempt to prevent further misconduct on the
part of Fr. Kolar.

What he did wasn't enough, but what he did was along the lines of
what should have been done. It didn't gc far enough, it wasn't
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strong enough, wasn't complete enough, didn't involve enough
people, but what he did was the start of something.

Four, Affirmations and Concerns, No. 4, these are things about Mark
Berchem. Two things about what Mark Berchem knew and did. No. 1,
that he knew significantly less and he knew it a lot later. He
knew less, and he knew it later.

Still, what he Adid xnow he should have shared, particularly with
Archdiocesan officials. Again, Thursday night we will get into why
he may not have done that, and there are probably some good
reasons, but that's not for the fact-finding team to figure out the
good reasons, bad reasons, we didn't get into that piece of it. We
acknowledge he did have less information, he had what information
he had later, but he didn't do enough with it when he had it.

No. 5. A fifth area of fact, there are several things in paragraph
No. 5§ I want to.paint. .The area of concern here is the way the
community was informed about Fr. Kolar's wrongdoing. That it came
across to many people as minimizing the seriousness of the
misconduct, and of shifting the blame from Fr. Kolar onto the
people that Fr. Kolar hurt. That's the way it came across to many
people, finding of fact.

We want secondly, to acknowledge that both Jim and Mark pointed out
-~ that they were restricted in what they could tell you. They told
us that they were restricted in what they could tell you, and the
‘team acknowledges that that happened and that really had an impact
on how Jim could talk to you and how Mark would have talked with
you had he talked with you.

Even so, the community was not properly prepared to hear the news.
Now whether or not that's Jim's fault, or Mark's fault, or the
Chancery's fault or. God's fault, whoever's fault, we are going to
have to talk about that done the line. We just acknowledged the
fact that the right preparations were not taken three years ago so
that you could hear what was being said.

We also need to acknowledge as we do in the very last sentence of
that, that it is possible we did not do a psychological analysis on
the people involved, but certainly possible from the way things
were structured, that personal factors, the fact that a brother was
involved, for example. Very jpowerful impact, or had some impact,
at least had some impact on the way matters were communicated to
you.

Finally, 6 and final area of fact. That in addition to these more
narrow issues about who knew what when and what they did with it,
that gquestion and the way that was dealt with has raised some
issues that we want, we are going to say in the second part, you
all ought to be talking about and dealing with together.
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And we acknowledged three fairly broad areas here. The way in
which leadership is exercised in the community. Questions about
the relationship between men and women both within family units and
also within the community as a whole, and third, relationship
between the Community of Christ the Redeemer and the sort of the
spirit.

Those are some issues that got raised to us. Those are by way of
fact. By way of what we heard and the things that we heard that we
thought. were important to name in a summary of the situation. What
do we recommend you do with those? We turn to Part 2,
Recommendations. I am going to highlight a couple of things in
each area. ‘

Before I do that, I want to acknowledge, I want to draw very
important distinction here, okay. Some of what we recommend here
we say you better do or you are going to have a lot of problems in
the: future. Other things, and those are fairly few, because we
don't you from the’ inside number one, we didn't have that muc¢h time
- to-study you, number two, and we are not that kind of experts,
number three.

But still there are a few things we say. You better do that or you
are going to have some trouble in the future. This stuff isn't
going to go away.

There are other things that we say, take a look at these things.
We don't know if they are the right thing for you to do or not. We
at least think it's a question deserving being addressed. You are
going to have to.take a look- at that together as a community and
decide. Maybe the team is goofy, or maybe the team only touched
the tip of the iceberg and there is a lot more under there than we
know about, but that's your problem, not the team's problen.

So I am going to make a distinction about some of the things that
we say you must do, and other things that we are xind of giving you
free advice about what you might do.

What you must do, in No. 1, two things are highlighted there.
There's got to be some very generally education around this whole
area that's called boundary issues. Okay. Like the business I was
doing right at the beginning, about trying to distinguish which
hats I'm wearing and so on, that's part of how adults relate to
each other, and it's our sense that there has to be some education
about those boundary issue things and particularly, the last, the
last sentence of this first recommendation.

Particularly, there are some very, there are some very particular
knowledge about what happens to people who are sexually abused. It
would be a lot of help, a lot of insight to a lot of people in the
community. To help you know how you can talk with people who have
been hurt. Either people who were hurt by Fr. Mike, or people that
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you will run into who were hurt by a whole lot of other people as
well. But there is a tendency, I am not going to get into it
tonight because this isn't the place for the education, there is a
tendency to put the blame on the person who got hurt for a whole
lot of reasons that some day you will look at, and unless you get
some more help to figure out how to shift some of that, and to sort
out all those issues and so on, you are not going to be able to get
through some of this stuff. That's the first set of
recommendations.

The secondary area, and here I want to distinguish between you
really better do this and by the way take a look at this too. We
think that Jim Kolar really better not be involved in the further
dealing with these questions. And the reason is that Jim wears
several hats. Jim was born from the same mother as the guy who was
at the root of some of these problems, a lot of these problems.

And there is a connection there that I hope will never be broken.
Shouldri't be broken.. Brothers should always be brothers for each
other, and sisters should always be sisters for each other, but
then when those connections are made, then when one . . .
(inaudible)

Putting it in a hole lot of maybe's and all the rest of that
because this is not our business to tell you what to do with your
leadership in the (1naudib1e),. but there are enough questions
. around Jim's leadership in this. partlcular issue that we are

suggesting that at some point you are going to have to ask yourself
. has that crippled his credibility in a broader way?

Maybe it has, maybe it hasn't. We think it is an important enough
guestion that you better ask it, and then either say, alright Jim
you screwed up on some of that stuff but we still trust you as our
leader as long as you don't get back into that part;cular stuff, or
no, you know, there was enough messing up that it is probably tlme
for you to step aside for awhile.

We suggest you should ask that question not because we have
determined an answer. We have not determined that Jim should step
down, we have not determlned that Jim should not step down, we did
not decide either of those.  But we think that the question should
be asked because it's an 1mportant questlon in the minds of a
number of the people that we talked with and we can see why.

Third area of recommendations. Pardon me. Yes, sorry, I am workihg
from an older text here. I skipped No. 2 because No. 2 is in
common with Mike Guenther's document, and this is one of the things
I am going to come back on Thursday and put on my Chancellor hat
and talk with you about. There are still people out there who were
directly hurt by Fr. Mike Kolar. Some of them are in the
community, some of them are out of the community and elsewhere.
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Many of those people are people to whom this community has a
responsibility, many and perhaps all are people to whom the
Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis has a responsibility. The
Archdiocese is represented by the Chancery, and so the teanm says,
alright, CCR and Chancery, you figure out what you are going to do
to reach out to those people who were hurt, okay.

Mike Guenther, you will notice, has that word for word, as a matter
of fact, we took the wording from his document and inserted it in
the majority report. Thank you, Randy, on that.

Item No. 4, then. We are going to separate three issues that we
note here. And again, let me, let me indicate exactly what kind of
language we used here. We said several related questions should be
addressed. We don't identify them as things that must be changed,
but as things that should be examined.

Now the result of .examining them might be to change them entirely
or might be to leave them exactly the: same, or it might be
something in between, and we do not a concrete recommendation to
you about that either way. But we want to call your attention to
them because we thought they were, attention was called to them, in
an intelligent and faithful manner in the context of our hearings.

Three things, the question of the balance between authority and
. 'subsidiary.. Now that's kind:of: fancy talk, but basically it means
who will always get stuff going. The guys at the top or the little
folks at the bottom. And that's always a balance in a family, in
an organization, in a neighborhood, in the Army, wherever you are,
there's a balance and it's a different balance for different
communities, but we think you have some balance guestions you have
to ask yourselves.

Second set of questions is that there should be some look at
rotation of leadership. I gave a little longer explanation of this
one when I talked with the, with the coordinators, and let me take
just one second to explain this one because I think it made some
sense to them when wve talked.

There was a time when this was a much broader community with a lot
less intense commitment on the part of most folks. Then, rotation
of leadership is less important because each individual person is
less, , invested less exposed to mistakes on the part of the
leadership.

Once you start making lifetime commitments to things, people have
a much higher stake, and mistakes by 1leadership which happen
because we are sinful human beings, mistakes by leadership are more
costly. So, for example, in the tradition of our church, religious
communities have a required rotation of leadership.
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Now, not all religious commupities do. Some like the Jesuits for
example, and like certain Benedictin abbeys, have life-time
election of their leaders. But others religious communities have
three-year terms or six-year terms. We want to suggest to you that
you need to take a look at some of that anyway in order to provide
safety and security for the members of the community.

Third area, finally, that is in there, the question of pastoral
care for the leaders. Who shepards the shepards? Who feeds the
feeders? And that's a question raised by what happened to Fr. Mike
as well as what Jim did and what Mark did and what Kevin McDonough
did which we will talk about later, etc.

Recommendation area 5. Two things to mname here. The first is that
there are, tTight now there are &ome unclarities about the
relationship of this community with two outside groups, Sword of
the Spirit and the Archdiocese. »

Now, we have been through, you know, try to clarify the
relationship between the Archdiocese and the Community of Christ
the Redeemer several times, and it hasn't got all set yet, and so
the team is suggesting that there has to be some further discussion
about that before that can all be resolved.

And secondly, in particular, a kind of a subquestion in this area

-ig if that gets worked out,’ then 'along with that one 'of the things

that you will take a look at is what would happen if in the future
a person just didn't trust the leadership but felt that they had a
very substantive issue that was important to the life of the whole
community. Where do you take that? If you have just the

hierarchy, where do you go with the complaint or a problem? That's
called independent recourse.

It's like if you don't, if you disagree with the president of the
United States, you can't, you know, you can't just leave the United
States, or maybe you can, but you are also going to go to the
courts. There is such a thing as an independent process. And
there needs to be some of that in a community as well.

Finally, the fifth area of recommendation. The sixth area, pardon
me. We were very careful in our wording of this one. I would say
that at least two of the members of the team disagree with,
disagree with the teaching about the role, of women as it is
presented in the community. But we did not see it as our role as-
a team to clarify your teaching for you.

But we were substantially concerned, at least the three of us who
made this report, that whether or not the teaching is correct, that
we could agree that sometimes people may misinterpret the teaching
and implement it improperly. You need to take a look at how you
are implementing the teaching about women, and maybe some over
reactions here, at least if the things we heard are true, then
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there are. That's the majority perspective, and you need to take
a good look at that.

There are some members of the team who would go farther and say you
should change your teaching about women, but the committee decided
to let go of that particular perspective and suggest that, if the
teaching is defensible, and at least all agreed that it was
defensible, you still ought to look at how it's being implemented.
Okay?

As we say finally in the last paragraph, it is not our role to tell
you what to do with all of this stuff. 1It's our role simply to
identify the questions, and then you have ways as a community of
resolving your problems, we have that nice role of being able to
come in and tell you what is wrong with you and then leave. (Some
laughter in the audience). And that's the gift that we tried to
bring, was to offer some perspective. These are harsh words to
hear, but I want to place them before you.

Finally, a word about Mr. Guenther's report. I am going to say
five things about and that's it, and the rest of it you can read.

The first is there's no long opening paragraph to this one because
he endorsed the opening paragraphs that are on the other document,
as I have already indicated.

No. 2, the other three of us consider nothing in this document by
Mr. Guenther to be inaccurate. There is nothing that he said in
here that is wrong. Now he disagreed with some of what we put in
ours, but we don't disagree with anything that he put in his.

We are concerned only with certain points of emphasis and I am
going to mention three of those right now. The first is this, he
says in the second full sentence: "It should be noted that some
90% of the community did not participate in these meetings."

While that's accurate, that we considered that not to be a
particular helpful observation since it could be read as an attempt
to diminish the importance of what those who did participate said.
Everyone had the opportunity to participate. You can make whatever
conclusions you want to out of the fact that 90% did or did not
participate, but it is not helpful to try to play down the
participation of those who took part.

Secondly, in his first conclusion, there were several instances of
wrong doing by Fr. Kolar during the period prior to 1988, he
doesn't know that as a fact. None of the members of the team know
that as a fact.

We know that it was reported to us, but we just need to be clear on
that, that the question of whether there is wrong doing has to be
established by other means than our own particular task force.
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Just so that you understand that, alright. He doesn't have any
outside information to confirm things--he's operating on the
reports of other people.

There should be some confirmation of that news later. I am not
trying to deny it, just so that you hear that, just that's more of
a conclusion than should be made based on the information
available.

Finally, the third thing here is, the last thing in paragraph 3 of
his Conclusion, some information of improprieties by Fr. K prior to
188 in fact was brought to the attention of the Chancery. There
will be some discussion of that on Thursday. We did not include
that in the other document because it was not part of the role of
the fact-finding team to talk about what the Chancery did or didn't
Xnow. I think when the Chancellor comes, the other guy, he will
talk about how the Chancery screwed up, but that isn't the role of
the fact-finding team to talk about'that, alright.

That's the end of my report. What I would like to suggest now is
that those of you who may have some gquestions that you don't want
to ask by standing up or raising your hand, but would want to write
them down, please write them down, and slide them over, maybe, to
the middle isle here, and then the person in the middle isle could
hold them up and someone will collect them. And if everyone wants

' "to stand up and take a stretch for a couple of minutes, you can do

that.
Pause.

Gordy tells me and I do recall from having seen the letter that the
commitment was made that this would be wrapped up by quarter to 10.
That doesn't leave a lot of time, but I am going to be back here
again on Thursday night, and if we need to take the first part and
ask the team member, Kevin McDonough, to come back first before the
Chancellor conmes in, then we can do that too.

How about questions? (Someone is asking a question, but you cannot
hear it enough to understand what is being asked, it sounds like a
man.)

Fr. Kevin: There is another way to read that statement in the
context of the sentence immediately before it. -In the sentence
immediately before it, it says they were not assisted or encouraged
in their efforts by Jim Kolar. From that point of view, I do
recognize that it is an ambivalent statement and it could seem to
be a slap at the couple who initiated some of the questioning or
other people who have gone to look at documents and so.

Another way to read it, though, is to say if Jim Kolar would have
jumped in there sooner and helped out, then this wouldn't have
happened. So in that sense, it can be taken as a statement of
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blame against him. I think the bottom line is that the process
jtself became adversarial. There are a lot of other things here in
terms of pastoral oversight, involvement of the leadership and so
on, and I don't think that sentence should be read out of that
context. okay.

Please. (Another guestion being asked).

Fr. Kevin: All we are saying here is a fact and not assigning
blame. That there, the community was not in a position to hear
well whatever news had been given because insufficient preparation
was done.

On Thursday night, you will hear the Chancellor say that a large
part of the blame for that goes to the Archdiocese for not
preparing ‘people well to hear this kind of news. I suppose one
could also conclude that the coordinators didn't do the right job.
One could also say, for-example, that the media or our schools or
our parents did not train us. well enough to hear these things.
Again, it's written very carefully not at this point sort out the
blame, who did it, but to acknowledge to the fact that there was an
insufficient pool of information there against which to hear what
news was given.

That's I think some of what we will start dealing with on Thursday
.night. - ~That's-what -our -first recommendation -is aimed at. Our
first recommendation is aimed at, alright, starting today, we think
‘you folks ought to build up the pool of information. That's part
of the healing/reconciling process, learning/decision-making
process, and so, and that's why it is the No. 1 recommendation is
that these other recommendations would make more sense in the
context of further knowledge and understanding.

Please. (Another question being asked by a man). "I have a
guestion on . . ." (inaudible).

Fr. Kevin: You are correct. There is no parallel recommendation
about Mark. . . there's no recommendation about Mark that is
parallel to the one that we make about Jim, and the reason is
because the team believed, all four of us, believed that the amount
and the timing of the information that he had, while it does call
into question that particular, not having gone to wus, the
Archdiocese I mean, with the information, that generally speaking,
his leadership is not tainted in the way that Jim's was around this
particular issue.

Please. (Another question being asked, sounds like a woman).
Pr. Kevin: No, no, he, pause. Okay, you are asking, I, I have

talked about what we came to and you have read what Mike came to
and then I have talked about what we disagreed with Mike, and I
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